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AFFIDAVIT 

My name is Hardld Weisberg. I am identified and my qualifications are 

stated in my earlier affidavits. 

1. In my affidavit of July 16, 1983, and in earlier affidavits I referred 

to FBI filing and (non)searching practices pertaining to electronic surveillances, 

to the complete absence of any electronic surveillance searches in this litigation, 

to the fact that what evasive, inadequate, incomplete, deceptive and misleading 

attestations were provided were provided by FBIHQ personael who can claim a lack 

of personal knowledge (alg tough they could have learned much at FBIHQ by a search 

at FBIHQ, which they did not make and attest to), and I provided the identifications 

of files that are used to hide such information and by their titles would not be 

believed or expected to hold such information. One illustration is the FBI's 

"admat" or 66 file, the correct title of which is "Administrative Matters." 

2. FBIHQ records pertaining to the investigation of the assassinaténn of 

President Kennedy that were not provided to me and were provided t§ another and 

later requester, whose request is not identical with my litigated requests but does 

 



include electronic surveillance or "June" or "Elsur" information, confirm the 

accuracy of my recent as well as all my earlier attestations and appeals pertaining 

to electronic surveillances and other matters. They also confirm what I stated, 

that such pertinent records were known to exist and were not searched for in this 

litigation; what I stated about how and where it is filed outside the appropriate 

main files and that this also is well~known within the FBI; and my statement that 

the FBI's persistent refusal to search for and provide such information is 

deliberate (and is one of its means of stonewalling and perpetuating this 

litigation)¢) They prove the absence of any need for any discovery from me for 

such searches to be made now or more than five years ago when I filed my requests. 

These records also establish that some of the Elsur searches required in this 

litigation but still not made were, in fact, made by the FBI beginning in late 

1977 and continuing thereafter and even then that surveillance information still 

was not provided in this litigation and waa not referred to in the FBI declarations 

or interrogatory responses. These records disclosed to the other requester also 

confirm and fortify my allegation that the FBI arranges to be able to claim to 

have made complete searches when it does not and does not intend to. 

3. After receiving a number of requests for electronic surveillance 

information on or about organized crime figures from the House Select Committee 

on Assassinations (HSCA), FBIHQ forwarded its version of these requests to various 

field offices, in the end to quite a number of field offices. Ultimately, HSCA's 

requests for electronic surveillance information included others who figured in 

the assassinatinn investigations. Some of them are pertinent in this litigation, 

like David Ferrie and Jim Garrison, While these records relate to the HSCA's 

requests, the first of the series of FBIHQ communications dated October 13, 1977, 

was designated by its author, who wrote in the name of the director, for but a



single file, 62-109060. This is the FBIHQ main file on the assassination of 

President Kennedy. This also reflects the FBI's awaremess of the pertinente of 

this electronic surveil ene aE Et the assassination investigation. Tf 

attach this and other pertinent records below where I indicate their significances 

in this litigation, particularly with regard to the FBI's knowledge that it did not 

need any discovery from me to be able to make the searches it has not yet made, 

and with regard to how FBIHQ phrases requests to assure that resultant searches are 

of known inadequacy and incompleteness. (I have so attested, without denial or 

refutation. ) 

4. I believe that these FBI records leave no doubt about the willfulness 

£ os. FBI's misrepresentations relating to discovery, especially with regard to 

those persons included in these searches it had already made in Dallas and New 

Orleans, without providing that information to me in this litigation. 

% The responses to the various surveillance inquiries by this larke 

mimbex of field offices disclose many things that are pertinent in this litigation 

and that I have stated without denial or attempted refutation. As stated in my 

July 16, 1983, affidavit, these records establish that the FBI files electronic 

surveillance information outside the appropriate main files. The FBI can still 

retrieve this information immediately by use of its indices, This is established 

by all the field office responses, All but one of the files utilized are not the 

appropriate main file. Most of the field offices use the 66 or admat file as I 

correctly stated beginning four or more years ago and as recently as in my July 16, 

1983, affidavit. Both the Dallas and New Orleans field offices use 66 files for 

such infornaté In, Yet with the single exception of the Marina Oswald electronic 

surveillance records, which weee withheld after compliance was claimed and were 

disclosed only after I correctly identified them to the appeals office and it



directed disclosure, no such files were searched for and no such records were 

processed by either office, not even after I identified with undenied correctness 

such known electronic surveillances as those on Jim Garrison. 

6. Instead of Goin tne main files on the criminals and their actizities, 

a few field offices use 62 and 94 files. ‘The first is a "Miscellaneous" file and 

the second has the Orwellian title to which I have attested in the past, "Research 

Matters."" It is a catchall file that also is asst oo hide the FBI's media contacts, 

propaganda, lobbying and similar records. 

7. The single and infrequent axception of seemingly proper filing is in 

the 92 file, which is titled "Anti-Racketeering," etc. 

8. The first of the FBIHQ directives, referred to above as designated for 

filing in the main JFK assassination file, was sent to 14 field offices. (Exhibit 1) 

The disclosed records that follow it do not include all the responses. While once 

again the language of this FBIHQ directive appears to be all-inclusive, the responses 

of the field offices reflect the fact that it is not. After HSGA examined the 

information provided by the field offices in response to this initial directive, 

FBIHQ's instructions were more precise and inclusive but all field office responses 

were not. 

9. Cleveland, for example, stated in its response that it checked both its   "elsur and general indices." (Exhibit 2) And although in processing these records, 

FBIHQ FOIPA withheld all the names to have been searched, it disclosed these well- 

known names in Exhibit 2 and they are the very names identified in my prior | 

affidavits, particularly Carlos Marcello, of near New Orleans. Yet the FBI pretends 

to need discovery with regadd to Marcello. 

10. The Los Angeles response (Exhibit 3), however, is limited to "a review 

of the Slsur indices."" Ehis response is further limited, and thus the search was 
A



further limited, to these mobsters as "the subjects of" or as "participants in any 

conversations monitored." This is still further limited to "any lawful Elsur." 

That the FBI engaged in unlawful electronic surveillances is established in 

Congressional hearings and in this litigation in the Marina Oswald bugging. There 

is at least one additional limitation in this search and response. It omits what 

the FBI refers to as "mentions." This means references to them in the conversations 

of others. 

11. The three other mobsters all were involved in the various assassination 

investigaténns. They are the assassinated Sam Giancana and John Rosselli, involved 

in the CIA's scheming I attested to earlier that convinced President Johnson, as 

it was fed to him by the FBI, that the CIA was involved in tke plot to assassinate 

President Kennedy, and Santos Trafficante, of alleged involvement in that plot and 

others testified to at the HSCA's public JFK assassination hearings at whieh 

Trafficante was a witness. Loran Hall (see my affidavit of July 17, 1983) teatified, 

as he had told me and then George Lardner, that he was imprisoned with Trafficante 

in Guba by Castro. 

12. This Los Angeles response is one of several indicating that main files 

used for electronic surveillances consist, in fact, of numerous main files by 

being broken down by number, in this instance, and by letters in other instances. 

The Los Angeles main file it identifies in Exhibit 3 is 92-6585. But by presenting   this as "(62-6585 (14)" Los Angeles indicates that in its $%-6585 classification 
A 

this is the 14th such main file. (The 14 cannot be a serial number because 

serializatién follows dispatch of and is part of filing of the communication. The 

serial number is not known when a communication is drafted.) 

13. Detroit (Exhbbit 4), which also used a 92 file, 1600, and filed this 

matter in its Subfile 2, reported more of a search, It includes all "other



materials," not merely "communications" and "logs," and it also reported searching 

its "investigative files," neither included in the other exhibits. 

14. St. Louis (Exhibit 5), which uses 66 filing, reviewed what the other 

offices do not report searching, its 'Elsur files." This confirms my earlier 

attestation that the FBI has Elaur files and that comppiance requires searching 

them. It also establishes that the FBI does not need any discovery from me to 

know that it has Elsur files and that search of them is required. 

15. Tampa (Exhibit 6), which is where Trafficante lives, limited its 

response to those electronic surveillances in which any of the four mobsters 

participated. This response does not report any search at all of any indices, for 

example. (Tampa also uses a 66 file, 231, and filed this in Subfile 1) 

16. Newark, which also used a 66 file, identified all personnel making 

its searches, as some of the other field offices also did and as the FBI has 

steadfast}y refused to do in this litigation. (Exhibi§ 7) 

17, Cleveland filed another response a week later. (Exhibit 8) It is 

word™for-word identical with Exhibit 2 above exedpt that the period covered is a 

different time and in this response it omitted Marcello's name from those searched. 

18. Boston (exhibit 9) filed this Elsur information as "Research matters” 

in Sub 7 of a 94 file. Its search was limited to the presence of these four 

mobsters at or participation in overheard telephone conversations. 

19. Tampa filed an additional response a week later (Exhibit 10). In 

processing this record FBIHQ FOIPA asserted three different exemptions, two of 

which at the least cannot be appropriate, to withhold what it also discloses, a 

‘misur" or "microphone surveillance" bugging. This, although the FBI persists in 

asserting (b)(2) in such matters, is not in any way "related sblely to the 

internal personnel rules and practices of" the FBI, the language of FOIA. It also 

o
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‘cannot "disclose the identity of a confidential source" (b)(7)(D)) Regause the 

misur is inanimate, not a person and already "disclosed," 

20. These samples, presented in order of their appearance in the disclosed 

records, reflect wide variation and extensive incompleteness in what was allegedly 

searched by the field offices in response to the same FBIHQ directives. No record 

was disclosed reflecting FBIHQ's displeasure. Its followsup directive (Exhibit 11), 

which in processing had even the time period covered withheld, includes as protest 

or complaint or additional searching instructions. In an appended note, however, 

"It is noted that Carlos Marcello is not included in this expanded request for 

information." Hliminating Marcello is represented as an “expanded request." 

21. To this point not one of these Elsur records contains the designation 

"JUNE." That designation, however, was added to the January 4, 1978, Legal Counsel 

to The Associate Director memorandum (Exhibit 12) pertaining to justification for 

the withholding of Warren Commission Document #1359. Although none of the earlier 

disclosed records (and few if any of those that follow) in thie release bears the 

JUNE identification, the FBI ittelf identified all of them as "all 'JUNE' serials" 

pertaining to the HSCA's requests. All JUNE informatinn is not labeled "JUNE" and 

thus searches limited to the. word "JUNE," even if they had been made, as they have 

not been, would be incomplete searches. This also requires no discovery 

information from me for the FBI to know it. 

22. That still another known and practiced form of electronic surveillance 

was not included in earlier FBIHQ searching instructions is reflected by its   inclusion in the FBIHQ's additional directive to 10 field offices dated February 

16, 1978. (Exhibit 13) This form is “body recorders," or compact recordang 

equipment carried and hidden by the person doing the recording, 

23, The New Orleans response to the first or October 13, 1977, FBIHQ



directive (Exhibit 1) was not teletyped until three days later, October 16. (Exhibit 

14) This response, part of a different serial, states that an Elsur search was 

made and that it ineluded all four mobsters. Its search was limited to whether any 

"were ever subjected to" such surveillances. The supposed directive is not limited 

to whether these men were the subjects of such surveillances. Nor, iff New Orleans 

intended what it did not say, is it limited to whether they were picked up on any 

Elsur. This response idantifies a New Orleans Elsur file not searched in this 

litigation, 66-1230. New Orleans filed a similar and later response the date of 

which is unclear. (Exhibit 15) The searches reported in these two responses are 

not identical. The fixst (Exhibit 14) ie "of the Elaur indices and general indices" 

and the second (Exhibit 15) is of the undescribed "pertinent indices and 

investigative files." Investigative files age not included in the search reported 

in Exhibit 14. "General indices" are not mentioned as included in the search 

reported in Exhibit 15. Exhibit 15 describes the search it reports merely as 

“concerning electronic interceptions," which is vague at best. Both searches are 

attributed to the game SA, Harold Vv. Hughes. 

24. Both of these New Orleans responses are filed in New Orleans as 

66~1230. It is not, however, the only admat file New Orleans uses for Elsur 

information, as I show below. It also is pertinent in this litigation, as without 

refutation the case record already reflects. 

25. Philadelphia, which uses its 92 ("Anti~Racketeering") file for this 

Elsur information, responded to FBIHQ's second teletype, that of October 19, without 

detailing its alleged search and with the simple and far from unequivocal statement 

that its "files reflect no monitored calls for Santo Trafficante, Sam Giancana or   John Rosselli." (Exhibit 16). Fourteen of the 19 lines of this teletype are withheld 

in their entirety under claims to exemptions (b)(2) and (7@(A) and (Dp). However, 
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FBIHQ FOIPA also discloses, albeit in a slightly different manner, that Philadelphia 

did have pertinent records. This is reflected in the last seven words FBIHQ FOTPA 

did not withhold: "Philadelphia not sending any logs to Bureau." If there are 

pertinent logs then there was pertinent electronic surveillance to be logged. 

Whatever is meant by (or eliminated by} the language "calls for" these three men 

(Marcello was not included), it is evasive because the supposed search was supposedly 

for all information of any kind pertaining to any kind of electronic surveillance. 

26. One of the New York responses in whith the entire text of less than 

five typed lines is withheld under "natinaal security" states that its "subject" 

is the HSCA Elsur request. (Exhibit 17) New York filed this electronic surveillance 

record under a 190 classification, The 190 classification is titled "Freedom of 

Liformation/Privacy Acts.'' Under this classification this record is in the first 

file, 190-1. It is not probable that for two years after FOIA was amended so large 

a field office as New York did not have a single record to file under FOIPA. This 

wuggaane that the 190-1 file has a special 7 ose having nothing to do with FOLPA, 

The subject matter of this record is electronic surveillance, not Freedom of 

Informaténn requests. This, too, represents the kind of tricky and inappropriate 

filing that can easily frustrate a search limited to either Elsur file numbers or 

those under which records pertaining to the committee are filed. Thas kind of 

filing, which is not uncommon, enables the FBI to attest that it searched the 

appropriate files and found nothing even though it has this existing record the 
exiglence and fatat;or 
duéatkoneanddexbesendon of which are recorded in the indices. 

27, On February 23, 1978, four months after the initial requests for 

searches, Detroit responded to an FBIHQ communication of five days earlier related 

fo another HSCA list of such surveillances. (Exhibit 18) Detroit stated merely 

that it could "locate no record that it ever conducted electronic surveillances 
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pertaining to" those listed. As stated abovet this is a vague and evasive response 

which fallspshort of stating that Detroit aa ho records of any form of electronic 

surveillance in which any of the listed persons was overheard or referred to. 

28. Dallas responded on February 28. (Exhibit 1 ) The first page identifies 

the subject as HSCA Elsura and lists six numbered records enclosed. In each 

instance there is the same withholding of these file numbers by obliteration ("1. 

Two copies of (obliterated.)" ete.) The identical Phony (b)(2) and (7)(D) claims 
are asserted for each withholding. The second page begins by stating in its first 

sentence that each of these six enclosures is of "material pertaining to electronic 

surveillance concerning (sic) Marina Oswald." (See also Paragraphs 53ff. and 

Exhibit 35) And the Dallas reference number on the first page is 66-1313, which is 

the number for that Wiretap. (The illegal bugging is 66~1313A.) S80, at best the 

FBI is withholding under these phony claims what it disclosed to me in this and in 

other litigation. Moreover, in its record of copies at the bottom of the first 

page, Dallas discloses that it has at least one other admat file pertaining to 

Elsur records. It is 66-499, and that file is not searched and not accounted for 

in this litigation. (These are obviously phony claims because neither Marina Oswald 
nor electronic surveillance of her has anything to do with "the internal personnel 

practices" of the FBI, and this exemption requires that what is withheld be 

"velated solely" to them; and beeause even if the false pretense of the FBI, that 

its electronic surveillances are animate "oonfidential sources," in this instance 

they have not been "confidential" for more than five years, and the requirement for 
withholding under (7)(D) is that there be smmething to "disclose," the first word 
of the exemption.) | 

29. The St. Louis repponse of the same day (Exhibit 20) states that the 
17 listed organized crime figures "have not been the subject of electr6nic 
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surveillance" by it. There were 18 men on the list sent by FBIHQO. St. Louis 

located and forwarded logs and transcripts of surveillance on one but FBIHQ FOIPA 

withheld his name under claims to (b)(7)ha) and (Cc). As will be seen (see Paragraphs 

431 and 34 below), these are phony claims, as on the face making a "privacy" claim 

(9 he name of a prominent member of organized crime appears to be. St. Louis also 

used an admat file for this filing, 66-2473, 

30. new O&, which used 92 ("Anti-Racketeering") for its filing and filed 

this in "#201" file of File 4564 in this 92 classification, states that this list 

was of 18 names. (Exhibit 21) It states that 12 of these 18 were not ever a "target" 

of such surveillances by it. FBIHQ FOIPA withheld the name of one mafia type under 

privacy claim although it also disclosed his name elsewhere. New York provided 

copies of the records it located to FBIHQ. All pertinent information about what 

was sent is withheld under the same three claims, including the one relating "solely" 

to FBI internal "personnel" practices. (This does not mean, of course, that Anthony 

("Tough Tony") Accardo or any of the others listed were closet FBI agents or 

informers, which is suggested by the FBI's spurious (b)(2) claim.) New York, in 

explaining discrepancies on the second page, confirms what I stated in earlier 

affidavits about FBI logs, that they are merely brief suimaries made by the "monitors" 

of the surveillances and do not include all information taped and/or overheard. 

31. Las Vegas' response (Exhibit 22), also an admat filing (66-351), 

includes a list of all 18 names. Comparison of this list with St. Louis' 

(Paragraph 29, Exhibit 20) reveals that the name FBIHQ FOLPA withheld from the St. 

Louis list is that of Nick Civella, who is hardly unheard-of or unpublicized in 

connection with organized crime. (The New York response does not include a list 

but in it, Exhibit 20, FBIHQ FOIPA did not withhold Civella's name from the body of 

feat communication, ) 

11



32. In sending further instructions to 26 listed field offices on April. 

27, 1978 (Exhibit 23), FBIHQ confirmed what I stated in earlier affidavits, that it 

has records of such field office surveillances and thus, if Phillips and his 

associates had made any effort, they could easily have determined whether the 

Dallas or New Orleans offices had pertinent Elaur (JUNE) information. Exhibit 23 

states, "A review of the Rlsur indices at FBI Headquarters indicates that receiving 

officeshave one or more of the individuals named in the HSCA request: of 4/14/78." 

This indicates that FBIHQ's Eksur indices indicate whether the field offices have 

surveillance information on individuals who are indexed, 

Exit 24 
33. The Atlanta response of May 8, 1978 pits” file 66-825, another of those 

“administrative matters" filings of electronic surveillance records, discloses 

existence of still another pertinent 66 file in that office for a specified purpose, 

control: "Atlanta control file, 66-285~857." All three numbers refer to file - 

identification, not an individual serial within 66-285. This indicates that the 

control file is broken down further if not also elaborately. (My July 16, 1983, 

affidavit shows how the FBI makes pretendedly complete searches for all information 

requested, in that case by order of the attorney general and for all electronic 

surveillance information of any kind related to Dr. ¥*artin Luther King, Jr., and 

arranges in advance to avoid much of the known and existing information, particularly 

the many tapes and notes of these surveillances. I also stated that a file 

classification not searched by the field offices because it was not listed by 

FBIHQ is the 66 file classification, although the FBI knew that it hid such 

information in 66 files. Atlanta, where Dr. King lived, was a major repository 

for the results, including tapes, of those surveillances, that were not inventoried 

in its repponse. Atlanta did not make any reference to its 66 files in its 

response. Neither did any of the other field offices herein disclosed as using 

12 

 



66 files for such purposes. The information I present in this affidavit, which 

was not} available to me when I prepared my July 16, 1983, affidavit, confirms what 

I state therein, including that the FBI required no discovery or any other kind of 

information to make the searches in this litigation that it still has not made.) 

34, Another St. Louis response, of May 10, 1978 (Exhibit 25), lists 81 names 

searched for Elsurs for HSCA. (Also filed 66-2473.) Although a number of names are 

withheld, that of Nick Civella is not withheld. This indicates that FBI claims to 

exemptions, as I have alleged, often are baseless and frivolous or, in the brief 

time required to process perhaps a dozen pages of records, FBI concern for his 

"privacy" or prosecution just vaporized, All these 81 names are not those of 

organized crime figures. A number of persons who figured in the assassination 

investigation without such connections, like David Ferrie and Jim Garrison, also 

are included. 

35. Chicago sent a 17-page response on May 10, 1978, of which I attach the 

first page only as Exhibit 26. fies file is Sub 20 of 92-350, indicating — 

number of subfiles devoted to electronic surveillances of this classification. In 

the second paragraph Chicago refers to its Elsur indices in the plural, stating that 

it searched "all Chicago Elsur" indices. Under the names of the organized crime 

figures who follow in this Chicago response additional and lettered subfiles of 

this surveillanee file are identified, through the letter "EF". wien turn, 

have numbered sub-subfiles. Within subfile E there are other individual sub-subfiles 

identified by the addition of a number. The highest number posted in this response 

is for sub-subfile E~350. 

36. Another New Orleans Elsurs response, this one its teletype of May 11, 

1978 (Exhibit 27), is from a different surveillance information admat file, 66-2878. 

It also identifies two clerks who assisted SA Hughes in these Elsur searches. None 
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of these three New Orleans FBI employees who have this knowledge and experience 

provided any attestation to any Elsur searches in this litigation although it is 

apparent from the long list that they made searches for Elsur information that is 

relevant in this litigation. | 

37. When Philadelphia sent its pertinent informatson to FBIHQ on May 18, 

1978 (page 1 only attached as Exhibit 28), in addition to the 92-2080 file for its 

electronic surveillance information, it provided records from five subfiles of 

four other 92 main files. This is another indication of the extent of FBI Elsurs 

and the care taken in filing such information for convenient and rapid retrieval. 

In turn, this also indicatas the ease with which searches can be made, although in 

this litigation they still have not been made. Philadelphia electronic surveillance 

of one of the mobsters listed, in the earlier lists, the late Angelo Bruno, disclosed 

a threat against President (ehnedy that the FBI did not disclose to the Warran 

Commission or to me. (twever, the FBI did provide a transcript to a reporter 

whose account was widely published and thus this threat is well-known. (‘This 

disclosure to another requester does not include any of the identified and forwarded 

Elsur information. ) 

38. Detroit's May 18, 1978, response begins with a numbered list of 81 

persons plus an unknown number of other names not numbered and withheld. (First 

three of 11 pages attached as Exhibit 29,) This list, like Exhibit 25, ineludes 

a number of persons who figured in the New Orleans investigations, like David 

ident, fred 
Ferrie and Jim Garrison. The body of the response 4 low-numbered 92   files as Eleur files. It forwarded copies of electronic surveillance "transcrppts 

located in Detroit Eleur files 92-217, 92-218, 92-228, 92-428, 92-441, 92-447, 

92-561..." This again indicates that the field offices have Elsur files they can 

scat search readily, as had not been done in this litigation but as I stated 
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was possible. This kind of information and the other information recorded in 

these field office responses, together with the FBIHQ knowledge also reflected, 

leaves it without doubt that no discovery is necessary for the unmade searches to 

be made and that the FBI knew this when it demanded unnecessary discovery in this 

litigation. 

39, While most of the listed persons have major organized crhme connections, 

this is not true of all persons listed and even where it is true, they are persons 

who figured in the investigations within my requests. Some had contact with Jack 

Ruby, who murdered the accused assassin, Oswald, when Oswald was in police 

custody. One was arrested as a suspect at the scene of the assassination and at 

the time of the assassination. The Marcello brothers in New Orleans figure in the 

FBI's main assassination files despite the FBI's failure to investigate any 

association with the assassination. Two others listed were connected with a Cuban 

training camp near New Orleans that the FBI raided. (It was on the property of 

one of these two.) There was an FBI infestigation of this camp, filed in a main 

assassination file. Oswald is associated with that in the FBI's own disclosed 

records and in the Warren Commission Report and published and unpublished evidence. 

Another man was connected with a Ruby trip to cd and had other associatonns with 

him. Another, a former FBI special agent and former CIA officer, set up the CIA's 

attempt to assassinate Castro which the FBI itself persuaded President Johnson 

involved the CIA in a conspiracy to assassinate President Kennedy. (I attached 

an FBI account of this to an earlier affidavit and the FBI has been silent about   
it since.) Another, who has a long criminal record, had some 25 offeases excused 

by the Department when it used him to trap Jimmy Hoffa. (The New Orleans FBI has 

Garrison electronic surveillance information in a main file on him, disclosed to 

me in other litigation in which SAs John N. Phillips and Clifford Anderson are 

case supervisors. ) 

15



40, There are inconsistencies in the processing of these two cited lists. 

What is not withheld on one is withheld on the other. Likewise, what is not stated 

in one is stated in the other. For example, in Exhibit 29 there is the listing of 

"DAVID W. FERRIE," with nothing added after his name. But in Exhibit 25 it appears, 

"DAVID W. FERRIE, Louisiana and Florida." Nothing disclosed to me in this 

litigation reflects any FBI Ferrie records connecting him with Florida. ‘This also 

indicates that the information, Anderaon sought to lead this Court to believe was 

destroyed still exists and after tke time of alleged destruction was provided to 

those field offices which received the list of names to check for Eleurs. As I 

attested earlier, without refutation, the FBI had a neutrality act file on Ferrie. 

As I have also attested, it leaked some of this information to a private person 

with whom it had what I referred to as a “cozy" arrangement, JI have seen this FBI 

leaked information and it does connect Ferrie with suspected neutrality act 

violation in Florida. This information is within my requestea and remains withheld. 

A similar situation obtains with Garrison. His name only is in Exhibit 29 and 

it has "Louisiana and Nevada" added after it in Exhibit 25. Based on the records 

disclosed, there is no accounting of how the St. Louis office had this addithonal 

information, but it is accurate with regard to these two and others and it is 

pertinent, . 

41. I am not suggesting 4h 1 do not believe that there is an organized 

crime involvement in the assassination of President Kennedy. But this is not the 

basis of pertinence, My requests are not in terms of the assassination, the FBI's   fabrication. They are in terms of the investigations of the assassination, which 

is entirely different. There is no doubt about pertinence in the investigations, 

as to a degree I indicate above. 

42. There are 71 names listed and numbered in Exhibit 29, the Detroit 
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response to FBINQ's April 27, 1978, dixective. However, the San Francisco response 

of nine days later (first page only attached as Exhibit 30) refers to these names 

as totaling 97. (This is also another case of electronic surveillance filings as 

an admat, in 66-672B.) 

43. A Los Angeles response to a later FPBIHQ directive (Exhibit 31) 

confirms (on page 2) what I state above and have stated earlier, hat the FBI's 

Elsur indices include more than gust "subjects" of Elsurs. Also included are 

"mentions" and "overhears.'' This response also refers to "the 'June' designation" 

as a category of electronic surveillances which "may necessitate special handling." 

44, Another of these disclosed records (Exhibit 32) not provided to me in 

this litigation confirms what I stated earlier, without refutation, that the FBI 

keeps records of its destructions of records. San Francisco had tepogted not being 

able to locate 92~2199*, On Jume 22 it sent FBIHQ form notification that "San 

Francisco file 92-2199* that was unavailable for the First review as (sic) been 

located on the San Francisco destruction list." 

45, While all the records in this disclosure to another are identified by 

the FBI itself as "JUNE SERIALS" only, some age not of this description. Several 

are Los Angeles reports to FBIHQ of the Garrison investigation period pertaining 

to alleged threats against President Kennedy by Carlos Marcello. The language of 

one of these, FBIHQ 92~-9927-2 (Exhibit 33), includes a report to the FBI "that 

CA&RLOS MARCELLO was planning on killing President KENNEDY." This report concludes 

with an FBI gem of an explanation to author Ed Reid for not trusting the infotmation 

given him by an FBI informer: "It was again pointed out to REID that BECKAR had 

been interviewed by Bureau Agents in November 1972 concerning the BILLIE SOL ESTES 

case, but had not mentioned the reported conversation or statements allegedly made 

by Marcello on 9/11/63, (almost a year later) at Churchill Farms, New Orleans." 
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46/ Los Angeles addressed this seties of reports to FBIHQ's "Crime Records" 

Division, which handled the FBI's propaganda, leaking and lobbying before, during 

and after the Garrisan period. This special routing in itself reflects JFK 

assassination and Garrison investigation pertinence and thus pertinence in this 

litigation, | 

47. Records of this description can be and have been embarrassing to the 

FBI. One of the files in which such information is hidden is "94. Research 

Matters." There has been no search of 94 field office files that are included in 

the indices and, if incorrectly and inadequately, are noted on the search slips 

provided. My appeals identifying these files and records remain ignoeed, as does 

the information I provided in my affidavits. Here the FBI's determination not to 

search and not to comply is obvious and long-standing. It is obvious that no 

discovery is necessary for the FBI to be able to make the searches it has not made 

or for it to provide the information it did locate and has not provided. (See also 

following Paragraphs. ) | 

48. Another of these records, while given a Marcello capt hie by New 

4) It is in New Orleans File 
eS 

Orleans, actually is really on Ferrie. (Exhibit 

46-1731, which has not been searched, Attached to it is a "letterhead memorandum 

reflecting background information relative to the obtaining of letters by the New 

Orleans Police Department which relate to captioned subject and background 

information regarding DAVID W, FERRIE." This vague reference to what is already 

in the case record in this litigation is to the theft of letters relating to 

Marcello's defense in a federal criminal case from Ferrie's apartment by the New 

Orleans Police Department, which provided them to the FBI (the Comstock matter). 

It is beyond question that this represents the kind of information the FBI would 

be certain to be able to retrieve. Yet it is not included on the New Orleans 
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Ferrie search slip touted and sworn By the FBI to represent. "exhaustive" searching, 

The only records noted on this Ferrie search slip are in the main assassination 

and Oswald files and a 94 or "Research Matters" file that, as I state above and 

stated earlier without denial, is used for the FBI's leaking, media contacts and 

propaganda and other non~research matters like its use by Los Angeles for Elsur 

(Exh ia 

records 31). Garrison and Ruby are also in that same 94 file. In some 

instances all three are on the same pages, yet all was withheld as allegedly 

irrelevant under a request for all records on the persons who figured in(tle 

investigation. 

49, That the FBI can adnit(lat) Garrison, Ferrie and Ruby are all in its 

same 94 fileg sin smme instances on the same pages, and can still claim irrelevance, 

boggles the mind. There is no possible way in which all these three can appear 

together in FBI records except in connection with the assassination and its 

investigations. This also reflects the FBI's determination not to comply even 

when inadequate and incomplete searches disclose the existence of clearly relevant 

- if also embarrassing ~ informatinn. In this regard, I had already provided this 

information and moee prior to the FBI's demand for discovery and it entirely 

ignored the completely accurate information I providede This proves the lack of 

need for discovery and the FBI's determination not to comply, even after I provided 

the very information it pretends it needs by discovery. 

50, (The Dallas Ruby search slip includes five different pages of two 

different 94 files. It claims they were destroyed a few days before I filed my 

request. There has been no response to my statement that when such information is 

destroyed the FBI records where else it is available and retrievable and that it 

still is available but remains withheld.) 

51. The Garrison search slip provided in this litigation also lists him 
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as indexed to one of the New Orleans admat files used for these électronic 

surveillances, 66-1230, but that also was withheld by the FBI as allegedl 

"irrelevant." Consistently, he also is in at least one 92 file that includes 

Marcello and, although not noted, Ferrie and that also is allegedly “irrelevant” 

in an all-inclusive request. 

52. With rggard to the widespread use of 66 files by the field offices 

for what amounts to hiding electronic surveillance information under the inappropriate 

classification of "Administrative Matters," at least three other field offices 

engage in this practice, Birmingham (66-2280) , Memphis (66-823) and Washington 

(66-779 Sub G). 

53. With regard to Exhibit 19, the Dallas reporting of electronic 

surveillance searches pertaining to Marina Oswald, I was certain that I would 

vecall it if what is (aor Yisetosed to another requester had been disclosed to me 

in the Dallas 89-43 file to which a copy was directed. So I checked that Dallas 

file as disclosed to me. This record is Serial 10303, The phony claims to withhold 

information on the first page what would have established unjustifiable withholding 

of the relevant are identical with those made in Exhibit 19. However, on its 

second page (Exhibit.35), what was disclosed to this other requester was withheld 

from me under claim to (b)(7)(E), which exempts what would "disclose investigative 

techniques or procedures." (Emphasis added) From the legislative history of FOIA   and from decisions I have read this exemption is ineended to apply only to secret 

techniques and procedures. Otherwise, no ''disclosure’’ would be involved. 

54. What was withheld from me under claim to Exemption FE and disclosed to 

this other requester is: 

The above enclosures set forth comnunicatinns, logs, or other 
materials pertaining to electronic surveillances concerning 
MARINA OSWALD. 
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.»-None of the individuals named in the request, other than 
MARINA OSWALD, have ever been the "subject" of electronic 
surveillance of any kind, including wiretaps, microphone, or 
consensual telephone and body recorders on the basis of the 
indices check and fité review conducted by the Dallas Office. 

The only real purpose served by this inappropriate claim to exemption in this 

litigation was to attempt to continue to hide and withhold the Marina Oswald 

Elsur records. (Dallas restricted its searches to the listed persons as the 

“subject'' of electronic surveillances, This eliminates most entries in the Elsur 

indices, all references to those overheard and mentioned.) 

55. Similarly, there is an apparent purpose served by withholding under 

privacy claim the names of the FBI Dallas personnel who made the searches: to hide 

who could attest of first-person knowledge instead of the second-hand specialist, 

FBIHQ SA John N. Phillips. With regard to SA Udo H. Specht, whose name was withheld 

throughout under this privacy claim, as I stated, without denial, he was at the 

very time in a public role in the Dallas office and thus had no privacy to protect. 

I believe the FBI did not want to disclose that he participated in the indices 

search and made file reviews and thus knew of pertinent information withheld in 

this litigation. 

56. The organized crime figures whose names are withheld under privacy 

claim also had no privacy to protect. Again, this "privacy" withholding served to 

hide the existence of electronic surveillance and moee, This "privacy" withholding 

also hid the fact that Steve Magaddino is included in the Dallas Ruby file, 44-1639, 

and thus is pertinent to my request. This is the inéwrmation that was withheld 

allegedly to "protect'' Magaddino's "privacy." 

37. That the FBI uses the nonsecret technique of electronic surveillance 

is well known and officially acknowledged, so there could have been nothing to 

protect legitimately under the spurious claim to Exemption C or under Exemption E. 
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58. Tt is the FBI's pretense that it reqhives the information I have 

pertaining to Carlos Marcello (among others), a top capo in what it refers to as 

"LCN" (fox la cosa nostra) in its records. Depending on which version of its 

pretenses is addressed, this allegedly is either so it ean demonstrate that it has 

complied and thus "defend" itself or so that it can make the searches I stated have 

not been made. Using Marcello as an example, I believe the exhibits 1 attach, 

consisting of assassination-related FBI Marcello searches (albeit limited searches) 

for HSCA, demonstrates tke pertinence of Marcello to my requests, (These searches 

were limited to Elsur material and in the periods of time covered.) While I believe 

that these, the FBI's own records, demonstrate bad faith, there is more that T 

remembered while drafting this affidavit. 

59. Both the New Orleans Field Office and FBIHQ connected all the Marcellos 

latex searched to provide information to HSCA with the assassination. It did this 

the very aD of the crime. Thereafter it provided that information to the Warren 

Commigsion Under FBI procedures, the field offices sent informatinn to FBIHQ and 

FBIHQ, not the field offices, decided what would be given to the Warren Commission 

as pertinent. 

60. I had a second interest in the FBI record I repeat verbatim below. It   fascinated me that the FBI eliminated Ferrie's name from this FD-302 investigative 

report of the New Orleans Office. 

61. The record I quote is not from any Marcello file. It has but a single 

New Orleans file number on it, 89-69, that of its main assassination file. ‘The 

since~retired 8A who wrote the report, who is one of those who interviewed Ferrie 

and was assigned to the assassination investigation from the outset, is Regis L. 

Kennedy. SA Kennedy knew Ferrie well. He knew that Ferrie was investigator for 

one of Marcello's lawyers (G, Wray Gill) in the unsuccessful deportation case not 
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identified in SA Kennedy's report. He knew also that Ferrie had been arrested as 

a suspect in the assassination by Jim Garrison on November 25, 1963, ‘three days after 

the assassination, after Ferrie returned to New Orleans, which he had left almost 

the moment: he heard of the charges against Oswald. (Ferrie had been in the Civil 

Air Patrol with Oswald, a matter the New Orleans FBI managed to dugge over in its 

investigative reports. The FBI investigated Ferrie's actions and travels that 

weekend as part of its assassination investigation.) Immediately after his arrest, 

Ferrie was interviewed by the FBI. While I do not now recall whether SA Kennedy 

was one of those agents, I do recall that soon thereafter SA Kennedy took a signed 

statement from Ferrie. I have a copy of it from the Commission's files. Both the 

New Orleans FBI and its SA Kennedy were well aware of Ferrie's arrest as a suspect 

and of reasons to suspect he had an Oswald connection before SA Kennedy dictated 

his report on his observation the very day, almost the moment of the assassination. 

62. I was fascinated when I first saw this Kennedy report in the Commission 

records because it connects all the Marcellos with at least suspicion of involvement 

in the crime and it places them in the FBI's investigatson File. Because my copy 

is not clear, although I attach it as Exhibit 36, I oan it in full: 

On November 22, 1963, SA REGIS L. KENNEDY was in United States 
District Court, New Orleans, Louisiana, at the trial of CARLOS 
MARCELLO and JOSEPH MARCELLO, who had been charged with Fraud 
Against the Government. During the A.M. and P.M. sessions of the 
trial on this date, SA KENNEDY observed VINCENT JOSEPH MARCELLO, 
a brother of CARLOS and JOSEPH MARCELLO, at the trial. 

63. As defense investigator, Ferrie was in attendance, along with SA 

Kennedy, at the Marcello trial. 

64. How SA Kennedy managed not to include Ferrie in this report I cannot 

explain. However, because this report was for the assassination file and it only, 

in SA Kennedy's judgment, confirmed by both the New Orleans FBI and FBIHQ, it is 

obvious that the FBI seeds no discovery from me to determine pertinence. Or for 
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assistance in the search not made, Or to be able to prove an untruth, that it 

made this search and that I can help prove it. All are stated purposes of the 

"discovery." 

65. As I stated earlier, the FBI's answers to my interrogatories relating 

to clect(iphe surveillance are incompetent, evasive, misleading, nonresponsive and 

not accidentally so. I stated earlier, also without denial, that I knew the FBI 

had electronic surveillance information on Garrison. (Not all of it was by the 

FBI, but who did the surveilling is immaterial if, as it does, the FBI has this 

information.) The FBI pretends it requires discovery from me for its different 

stated purposes ~ or at least these of its counsel because the FBI has not provided 

any attestation relating to any need for dkeaovery. Why the FBI did not pwovide 

any such attestation, as I stated earlier, is now obviaus in these records disclosed 

to another while withheld from me. The PBI knows very well that it has electronic 

surveillance information relating to Garrison and its recently disclosed recprds 

prove it. Some is exactly where I stated in my July 16, 1983, affidavit it would 

be found. Onee the so-called New Orleans search slips, phony as they are, were 

provided, with their inclusion of a 66 file in which the FBI has this information, 

- it became too dangerous for anyone to swear that the FBI does not have any such % 
8. Ps 

S. information. Instead, after falsely claiming irrelevance, there is the false 
Sky ? 

pretense to the need to "discover" me - so I can tell the FBI what it knows its 

own records tell it. 

65. Each of my recent affidavits was triggered by an accident. FRI counsel 

triggered a few himself, as in making it necessary for me to check my Ronnie Caire 

appeals by his refusal of compliance with regard to Caire, despite the hoariness 

of my original Caire appeal that is still not complied with. (Among them also, as 

my earlier affidavits reflect, including with the attachmant of the FBI's own 
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records, is my ancient and ignored David Ferrie appeal.) A journalist's inquiry 

triggered another. Disclosure of records to others, including those attached to 

this affidavit, did the same. The FBI's response to all of it is no response — 

total silence, total failure to address the evidence I present in any way. It is 

unchallenged, it is accurate, and each time T am required to make a search, it 

becomes clear that it is understated, The FBI does not wespond because it cannot 

respond. Instead, it indulges in trickery and false pretense, that it needs 

discovery frmm me. It ines at and it knows it does not. 

66. The FBI knows that there is no "discovery" that can prove the Marcello 

and other such searches it did not make were made, or were not relevant. There is 

no discovery from me that can prove that it has no electronie surveillance | 

information ~ a matter it was instructed to address by this Court — when it has 

and was merely dishonest bbout it, There is no discovery from me that can prove 

that the inclusion of Jim Garrison in the New Orleans electronic surveillance file 

66~1230 can prove he is not ineluded in it, whether or not he is included also 

elsewhere. Without contradiction he is gue the very least in a case in which two 

of the F¥I's affiants in this Litigation are in supervisory roles. There is no 

discovery from me that can prove the FBI does not use at best stvange filing for   its electronic surveillance informatinn so it can be hidden on searches limited to 

main files, as I show in this, my preceding and earlier affidavits. There is no 

discovery from me that can prove that the FBI does not have detailed Elsur and other 

appropriate indices it has simply refused to search when its own records leave no 

doubt at all about this - its own records contemporaneous with this litigatinn. 

There is no discovery from me that can prove its Eleur indices do not include otb- 

than those it regards as the "subjects" of surveillances, like those it refe~ 

as "mentions" and "overhears," when its own records certify to its know! 

they do. 
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67. Thase elec#ronic surveillance and Marcello matters are merely 

illustrations, of which there are many, that the FBI is and has been proceeding it 

bad faith; that it knows it requires no discovery from me; that it knows it has 

not made the many searches not. made and required for compliance; that it knows I 

cannot in any way help it defend itself by proving that it did what it knows very 

well that it did not do ~ that it did not do deliberately. I have provided 

innumerable illustrations of this recently and throughout this litigation, without 

refutation. 

68. Dallas has not yet made any searches to comply witl my requests and 

the FBI knows it. Its only searches are in partial compliance with appeals office 

directives. New Orleans has provided phony search stips that were not and could 

not have been prepared in this litigation, which they predate by a year, and the 

FBI knows qthis, too. The FBI has and withholds as irrelevant what is without 

question relevant, and the FBI alao knows this ~ knew $edes when it decided to use 

those preexisting phony search slips instead of making searchsto respond to my 

requests and then labeled what is relevant as irrelevant becavee it was already 

posted on its preexisting (ont nerieinal) search slips. There is no way discovey 

fee Case 

from me can disprove what is, without refutation, already proven intlwcewase 

record. The case record also reflects that the FBI knows this. 

  HAROLD WEISBERG 

FREDERICK COUNTY, MARYLAND 

Before me this 22nd day of July 1983 Deponent Harold Weisberg has appeared 
and signed this affidavit, first having sworn that the statements made therein are 
true. 

My commission expires July 1, 1986. 

  NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR 
FREDERICK COUNTY, MARYLAND 
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UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

FOR THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA 

Pe rr 2 ed 

HAROLD WEISBERG, 
e 

. Plaintiff, 

Vv. : Civil Action No. 78~0322/0420 

: Consolidated 

a
 o 

FEDERAL BUREAJ OF INVESTIGATION, 

‘ “Miya nee oo? * 

Defendant 

woe we nee eee oe eto ee ee ee ee eee HO HO eee ee eo ee 

AFFIDAVIT 

My name is Harold Weisberg. I am identified and my qualifications are 

stated in my earlier affidavits. 

1. In my affidavit of July 16, 1983, and in earlier affidavits I referred 

to FBI filing and (non)searching practices pertaining to electronic surveillances, 

to the complete absence of any electronic surveillance searches in this litigation, 

to the fact that what evasive, inadequate, incomplete, deceptive and misleading 

attestations were provided were provided by FBIHQ personnel who can claim a lack 

of personal knowledge (although they could have learned much at FBIHQ by a search 

at FBIHQ, which they did not make and attest to), and I provided the identifications 

of files that are used to hide such information and by their titles would not be 

believed or expected to hold such information. One illustration is the FBI's 

"admat" or 66 file, the correct title of which is "Administrative Matters." 

2. FBIHQ records pertaining to the investigation of the assassination of 

President Kennedy that were not provided to me and were provided to another and 

later requester, whose request is not identical with my litigated requests but does



include electronic surveillance or "Sune" or "Elsur" information, confirm the 

accuracy of my recent as well as all my earlier attestations and appeals pertaining 

to electronic surveillances and other matters. They also confirm what I stated, 

that such pertinent records were known to exist and were not searched for in this 

litigation; what I stated about how and where it is filed outside the appropriate 

main files and that this also is well-known within the FBI; and my statement that 

the FBI's persistent refusal to search for and provide such information is 

deliberate (and is one of its means of stonewalling and perpetuating this 

litigation). They prove the absence of any need for any discovery from me for 

such searches to be made now or more than five years ago when I filed my requests. 

These records also establish that some of the Elsur searches required in this 

litigation but still not made were, in fact, made by the FBI beginning in late 

1977 and continuing thereafter and even then that surveillance information still 

was not provided in this litigation and was not referred to in the FBI declarations 

or interrogatory responses. These records disclosed to the other requester also 

confirm and fortify my allegation that the FBI arranges to be able to claim to 

have made complete searches when it does not and does not intend to. 

3. After receiving a number of requests for electronic surveillance 

information on or about organized crime figures from the House Select Committee 

on Assassinations (HSCA), FBIHQ forwarded its version of these requests to various 

field offices, in the end to quite a number of field offices. Ultimately, HSCA's 

requests for electronic surveillance information included others who figured in 

the assassination investigations. Some of them are pertinent in this litigation, 

like David Ferrie and Jim Garrison. While these records relate to the HSCA's 

requests, the first of the series of FBIHQ communications dated October 13, 1977, 

was designated by its author, who wrote in the name of the director, for but a



single file, 62-109060. This is the FBIHQ main file on the assassination of 

President Kennedy. This also reflects the FBI's awareness of the pertinence of 

this electronic surveillance information in the assassination investigation. I 

attach this and other pertinent records below where I indicate their significance 

in this litigation, particularly with regard to the FBI's knowledge that it did not 

need any discovery from me to be able to make the searches it has not yet made, 

and with regard to how FBIHQ phrases requests to assure that resultant searches are 

of known inadequacy and incompleteness. (I have so attested, without denial or 

refutation. ) 

4, I believe that these FBI records leave no doubt about the willfulness 

of the FBI's misrepresentations relating to discovery, especially with regard to 

those persons included in these searches it had already made in Dallas and New 
  

Orleans, without providing that information to me in this litigation. 

5. The responses to the various surveillance inquiries by this large 

number of field offices disclose many things that are pertinent in this litigation 

and that I have stated without denial or attempted refutation. As stated in my 

July 16, 1983, affidavit, these records establish that the FBI files electronic 

surveillance information out side the appropriate main files. The FBI can still 

retrieve this information immediately by use of its indices. This is established 

by all the field office responses. All but one of the files utilized are not the 

appropriate main file. Most of the field offices use the 66 or admat file as I 

correctly stated beginning four or more years ago and as recently as in my July 16, 

1983, affidavit. Both the Dallas and New Orleans field offices use 66 files for 

such information. Yet with the single exception of the Martina Oswald electronic 

surveillance records, which were withheld after compliance was claimed and were 

disclosed only after I correctly identified them to the appeals office and it



directed disclosure, no such files were searched for and no such records were 

processed by either office, not even after I identified with undenied correctness 

such known electronic surveillances as those on Jim Garrison. 

6. Instead of using the main files on the criminals and their activities, 

a few field offices use 62 and 94 files. The first is a "Miscellaneous" file and 

the second has the Orwellian title to which I have attested in the past, "Research 

Matters." It is a catchall file that also is used to hide the FBI's media contacts, 

propaganda, lobbying and similar records. 

7. The single and infrequent exception of seemingly proper filing is in 

the 92 file, which is titled "Anti-Racketeering," etc. 

8. The first of the FBIHQ directives, referred to above as designated for 

filing in the main JFK assassination file, was sent to 14 field offices. (Exhibit 1) 

The disclosed records that follow it do not include all the responses. While once 

again the language of this FBIHQ directive appears to be all-inclusive, the responses 

of the field offices reflect the fact that it is not. After HSCA examined the 

information provided by the field offices in response to this initial directive, 

FBIHQ's instructions were more precise and inclusive but all field office responses 

were not. 

9. Cleveland, for example, stated in its response that it checked both its 

"elsur and general indices." (Exhibit 2) And although in processing these records, 

FBIHQ FOIPA withheld all the names to have been searched, it disclosed these well- 

known names in Exhibit 2 and they are the very names identified in my prior 

affidavits, particularly Carlos Marcello, of near New Orleans. Yet the FBI pretends 

to need discovery with regard to Marcello. 

10. The Los Angeles response (Exhibit 3), however, is limited to "a review 

of the Blsur indices." Ehis response is further limited, and thus the search was



further limited, to these mobsters as "the subjects of" or as "participants in any 

conversations monitored." This is still further limited to "any lawful Elsur." 

That the FBI engaged in unlawful electronic surveillances is established in 

Congressional hearings and in this litigation in the Marina Oswald bugging. There 

is at least one additional limitation in this search and response. It omits what 

the FBI refers to as "mentions." This means references to them in the conversations 

of others. 

11. The three other mobsters all were involved in the various assassination 

investigations. They are the assassinated Sam Giancana and John Rosselli, involved 

in the CIA's scheming I attested to earlier that convinced President Johnson, as 

it was fed to him by the FBI, that the CIA was involved in the plot to assassinate 

President Kennedy, and Santos Trafficante, of alleged involvement in that plot and 

others testified to at the HSCA's public JFK assassination hearings at which 

Trafficante was a witness. Loran Hall (see my affidavit of July 17, 1983) testified, 

as he had told me and then George Lardner, that he was imprisoned with Trafficante 

in Cuba by Castro. 

12. This Los Angeles response is one of several indicating that main files 

used for electronic surveillances consist, in fact, of numerous main files by 

being broken down by number, in this instance, and by letters in other instances. 

The Los Angeles main file it identifies in Exhibit 3 is 92-6585. But by presenting 

this as "(62-6585 )(14)" Los Angeles indicates that in its 92-6585 classification 

this is the 14th such main file. (The 14 cannot be a serial number because 

serialization follows dispatch of and is part of filing of the communication. The 

serial number is not known when a communication is drafted.) 

13. Detroit (Exhibit 4), which also used a 92 file, 1600, and filed this 

matter in its Subfile 2, reported more of a search. It includes all "other



materials," not merely "communications" and "logs," and it also reported searching 

its “investigative files," neither included in the other exhibits. 

14. St. Louis (Exhibit 5), which uses 66 filing, reviewed what the other 

offices do not report searching, its "Elsur files." This confirms my earlier 

attestation that the FBI has Elsur files and that compliance requires searching 

them. It also establishes that the FBI does not need any discovery from me to 

know that it has Elsur files and that search of them is required. 

15. Tampa (Exhibit 6), which is where Trafficante lives, limited its 

response to those electronic surveillances in which any of the four mobsters 

participated. This response does not report any search at all of any indices, for 

example. (Tampa also uses a 66 file, 231, and filed this in Subfile 1) 

16. Newark, which also used a 66 file, identified all personnel making 

its searches, as some of the other field offices also did and as the FBI has 

steadfastly refused to do in this litigation. (Exhibit 7) 

17. Cleveland filed another response a week later. (Exhibit 8) It is 

word~for-word identical with Exhibit 2 above except that the period covered is a 

different time and in this response it omitted Marcello's name from those searched. 

18. Boston (Exhibit 9) filed this Elsur information as "Research matters" 

in Sub 7 of a 94 file. Its search was limited to the presence of these four 

mobsters at or participation in overheard telephone conversations. 

19. Tampa filed an additional response a week later (Exhibit 10). In 

processing this record FBIHQ FOIPA asserted three different exemptions, two of 

which at the least cannot be appropriate, to withhold what it also discloses, a 

"misur'' or "microphone surveillance" bugging. This, although the FBI persists in 

asserting (b)(2) in such matters, is not in any way "related solely to the 

internal personnel rules and practices of" the FBI, the language of FOIA. It also



cannot "disclose the identity of a confidential source" (b)(7)(D)) because the 

misur is inanimate, not a person and already "disclosed." 

20. These samples, presented in order of their appearance in the disclosed 

records, reflect wide variation and extensive incompleteness in what was allegedly 

searched by the field offices in response to the same FBIHQ directives. No record 

was disclosed reflecting FBIHQ's displeasure. Its follow-up directive (Exhibit 11), 

which in processing had even the time period covered withheld, includes no protest 

or complaint or additional searching instructions. In an appended note, however, 

"Tt is noted that Carlos Marcello is not included in this expanded request for 

information."' Eliminating Marcello is represented as an "expanded request." 

21. To this point not one of these Elsur records contains the designation 

"JUNE." That designation, however, was added to the January 4, 1978, Legal Counsel 

to The Associate Director memorandum (Exhibit 12) pertaining to justification for 

the withholding of Warren Commission Document #1359. Although none of the earlier 

disclosed records (and few if any of those that follow) in this release bears the 

JUNE identification, the FBI itself identified all of them as "all 'JUNE' serials" 

pertaining to the HSCA's requests. All JUNE information is not labeled "JUNE" and 

thus searches limited to the word "JUNE," even if they had been made, as they have 

not been, would be incomplete searches. This also requires no discovery 

information from me for the FBI to know it. 

22. That still another known and practiced form of electronic surveillance 

was not included in earlier FBIHQ searching instructions is reflected by its 

inclusion in the FBIHQ's additional directive to 10 field offices dated February 

16, 1978. (Exhibit 13) This form is "body recorders," or compact recording 

equipment carried and hidden by the person doing the recording. 

23. The New Orleans response to the first or October 13, 1977, FBIHQ



directive (Exhibit 1) was not teletyped until three days later, October 16. (Exhibit 

14) This response, part of a different serial, states that an Elsur search was 

made and that it included all four mobsters. Its search was limited to whether any 

"were ever subjected to'' such surveillance.. The supposed directive is not limited 

to whether these men were the subjects of such surveillances. Nor, if New Orleans 

intended what it did not say, is it limited to whether they were picked up on any 

Elsur. This response identifies a New Orleans Elsur file not searched in this 

litigation, 66-1230. New Orleans filed a similar and later response the date of 

which is unclear. (Exhibit 15) The searches reported in these two responses are 

not identical. The first (Exhibit 14) is “of the Elsur indices and general indices" 

and the second (Exhibit 15) is of the undescribed "pertinent indices and 

investigative files." Investigative files are not included in the search reported 

in Exhibit 14. "General indices" are not mentioned as included in the search 

reported in Exhibit 15. Exhibit 15 describes the search it reports merely as 

"concerning electronic interceptions," which is vague at best. Both searches are 

attributed to the same SA, Harold V. Hughes. 

24. Both of these New Orleans responses are filed in New Orleans as 

66-1230. It is not, however, the only admat file New Orleans uses for Elsur 

information, as I show below. It also is pertinent in this litigation, as without 

refutation the case record already reflects. 

25. Philadelphia, which uses its 92 ("Anti~Racketeering") file for this 

Elsur information, responded to FBIHQ's second teletype, that of October 19, without 

detailing its alleged search and with the simple and far from unequivocal statement 

that its "files reflect no monitored calls for Santo Trafficante, Sam Giancana or 

John Rosselli." (Exhibit 16) Fourteen of the 19 lines of this teletype are withheld 

in their entirety under claims to exemptions (b)(2) and (7)(A) and (D). However,



FBIHQ FOIPA also discloses, albeit in a slightly different manner, that Philadelphia 

did have pertinent records. This is reflected in the last seven words FBIHQ FOIPA 

' If there are did not withhold: "Philadelphia not sending any logs to Bureau.' 

pertinent logs then there was pertinent electronic surveillance to be logged. 

Whatever is meant by (or eliminated by) the language “calls for" these three men 

(Marcello was not included), it is evasive because the supposed search was supposedly 

for all information of any kind pertaining to any kind of electronic surveillance. 

26. One of the New York responses in which the entire text of less than 

five typed lines is withheld under "national security" states that its "subject" 

is the HSCA Elsur request. (Exhibit 17) New York filed this electronic surveillance 

record under a 190 classification. The 190 classification is titled "Freedom of 

Information/Privacy Acts." Under this classification this record is in the first 

file, 190-1. It is not probable that for two years after FOIA was amended so large 

a field office as New York did not have a single record to file under FOIPA. This 

suggests that the 190-1 file has a special pyrpose having nothing to do with FOIPA. 

The subject matter of this record is electronic surveillance, not Freedom of 

Information requests. This, too, represents the kind of tricky and inappropriate 

filing that can easily frustrate a search limited to either Elsur file numbers or 

those under which records pertaining to the committee are filed. This kind of 

filing, which is not uncommon, enables the FBI to attest that it searched the 

appropriate files and found nothing even though it has this existing record the 

existence and location of which are recorded in the indices. 

27. On February 23, 1978, four months after the initial requests for 

searches, Detroit responded to an FBIHQ communication of five days earlier related 

to another HSCA list of such surveillances. (Exhibit 18) Detroit stated merely 

that it could "locate no record that it ever conducted electronic surveillances



pertaining to" those listed. As stated above; this is a vague and evasive response 

which falls short of stating that Detroit has no records of any form of electronic 

surveillance in which any of the listed persons was overheard or referred to. 

28. Dallas responded on February 28. (Exhibit 19) The first page identifies 

the subject as HSCA Elsurs and lists six numbered records enclosed. In each 

instance there is the same withholding of these file numbers by obliteration ("l. 

Two copies of (obliterated.)" etc.) The identical phony (b)(2) and (7)(D) claims 

are asserted for each withholding. The second page begins by stating in its first 

sentence that each of these six enclosures is of "material pertaining to electronic 

surveillance concerning (sic) Marina Oswald." (See also Paragraphs 53ff. and 

Exhibit 35) And the Dallas reference number on the first page is 66-1313, which is 

the number for that wiretap. (The illegal bugging is 66-1313A.) So, at best the 

FBI is withholding under these phony claims what it disclosed to me in this and in 

other litigation. Moreover, in its record of copies at the bottom of the first 

page, Dallas discloses that it has at least one other admat file pertaining to 

Elsur records. It is 66-499, and that file is not searched and not accounted for 

in this litigation. (These are obviously phony claims because neither Marina Oswald 

nor electronic surveillance of her has anything to do with "the internal personnel 

practices" of the FBI, and this exemption requires that what is withheld be 

"related solely" to them; and because even if the false pretense of the FBI, that 

‘ in this instance its electronic surveillances are animate "confidential sources,' 

they have not been "confidential" for more than five years, and the requirement for 

withholding under (7)(D) is that there be something to "disclose," the first word 

of the exemption. ) 

29. The St. Louis response of the same day (Exhibit 20) states that the 

17 listed organized crime figures "have not been the subject of electronic 
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surveillance" by it. There were 18 men on the list sent by FBIHQ. St. Louis 

located and forwarded logs and transcripts of surveillance on one but FBIHQ FOIPA 

withheld his name under claims to (b)(7)(A) and (C). As will be seen (see Paragraphs 

31 and 34 below), these are phony claims, as on the face making a "privacy" claim 

for the name of a prominent member of organized crime appears to be. St. Louis also 

used an admat file for this filing, 66-2473. 

30. New York, which used 92 ("Anti-Racketeering") for its filing and filed 

this in "#201" file of File 4564 in this 92 classification, states that this list 

was of 18 names. (Exhibit 21) It states that 12 of these 18 were not ever a "target" 

of such surveillances by it. FBIHQ FOIPA withheld the name of one mafia type under 

privacy claim although it also disclosed his name elsewhere. New York provided 

copies of the records it located to FBIHQ. All pertinent information about what 

was sent is withheld under the same three claims, including the one relating "solely" 

to FBI internal "personnel" practices. (This does not mean, of course, that Anthony 

("Tough Tony") Accardo or any of the others listed were closet FBI agents or 

informers, which is suggested by the FBI's spurious (b)(2) claim.) New York, in 

explaining discrepancies on the second page, confirms what I stated in earlier 

affidavits about FBI logs, that they are merely brief summaries made by the "monitors" 

of the surveillances and do not include all information taped and/or overheard. 

31. Las Vegas' response (Exhibit 22), also an admat filing (66-351), 

includes a list of all 18 names. Comparison of this list with St. Louis' 

(Paragraph 29, Exhibit 20) reveals that the name FBIHQ FOIPA withheld from the St. 

Louis list is that of Nick Civella, who is hardly unheard-of or unpublicized in 

connection with organized crime. (The New York response does not include a list 

but in it, Exhibit 20, FBIHQ FOIPA did not withhold Civella's name from the body of 

that communication. ) 
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32. In sending further instructions to 26 listed field offices on April 

27, 1978 (Exhibit 23), FBIHQ confirmed what I stated in earlier affidavits, that it 

has records of such field office surveillances and thus, if Phillips and his 

associates had made any effort, they could easily have determined whether the 

Dallas or New Orleans offices had pertinent Elsur (JUNE) information. Exhibit 23 

states, "A review of the Elsur indices at FBI Headquarters indicates that receiving 

officeshave one or more of the individuals named in the HSCA request of 4/14/78." 

This indicates that FBIHQ's Elsur indices indicate whether the field offices have 

surveillance information on individuals who are indexed. 

(Exhibit 24), 

33. The Atlanta response of May 8, 1978/ its file 66-825, another of those 

“administrative matters" filings of electronic surveillance records, discloses 

existence of still another pertinent 66 file in that office for a specified purpose, 

contrel: “Atlanta control file, 66-285-857."" All three numbers refer to file 

identification, not an individual serial within 66-285. This indicates that the 

control file is broken down further if not also elaborately. (My July 16, 1983, 

affidavit shows how the FBI makes pretendedly complete searches for all information 

requested, in that case by order of the attorney general and for all electronic 

surveillance information of any kind related to Dr. *artin Luther King, Jr., and 

arranges in advance to avoid much of the known and existing information, particularly 

the many tapes and notes of these surveillances. I also stated that a file 

classification not searched by the field offices because it was not listed by 

FBIHQ is the 66 file classification, although the FBI knew that it hid such 

information in 66 files. Atlanta, where Dr. King lived, was a major repository 

for the results, including tapes, of those surveillances, that were not inventoried 

in its response. Atlanta did not make any reference to its 66 files in its 

response. Neither did any of the other field offices herein disclosed as using 
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66 files for such purposes. The information I present in this affidavit, which 

was not available to me when I prepared my July 16, 1983, affidavit, confirms what 

I state therein, including that the FBI required no discovery or any other kind of 

information to make the searches in this litigation that it still has not made.) 

34. Another St. Louis response, of May 10, 1978 (Exhibit 25), lists 81 names 

searched for Elsurs for HSCA. (Also filed 66-2473.) Although a number of names are 

withheld, that of Nick Civella is not withheld. This indicates that FBI claims to 

exemptions, as I have alleged, often are baseless and frivolous or, in the brief 

time required to process perhaps a dozen pages of records, FBI concern for his 

"privacy" or prosecution just vaporized. All these 81 names are not those of 

organized crime figures. A number of persons who figured in the assassination 

investigation without such connections, like David Ferrie and Jim Garrison, also 

are included. 

35. Chicago sent a 17-page response on May 10, 1978, of which I attach the 

first page only as Exhibit 26. Its file is Sub 20 of 92-350, indicating the large 

number of subfiles devoted to electronic surveillances of this classification. In 

the second paragraph Chicago refers to its Elsur indices in the plural, stating that 

it searched "all Chicago Elsur" indices. Under the names of the organized crime 

figures who follow in this Chicago response additional and lettered subfiles of 

this surveillance file are identified, through the letter "E". They, in turn, 

have numbered sub-subfiles. Within subfile E there are other individual sub-subfiles 

identified by the addition of a number. The highest number posted in this response 

is for sub-subfile E-350. 

36. Another New Orleans Elsurs response, this one its teletype of May 11, 

1978 (Exhibit 27), is from a different surveillance information admat file, 66-2878. 

It also identifies two clerks who assisted SA Hughes in these Elsur searches. None 
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of these three New Orleans FBI employees who have this knowledge and experience 

provided any attestation to any Elsur searches in this litigation although it is 

apparent from the long list that they made searches for Elsur information that is 

relevant in this litigation. 

37. When Philadelphia sent its pertinent information to FBIHQ on May 18, 

1978 (page 1 only attached as Exhibit 28), in addition to the 92-2080 file for its 

electronic surveillance information, it provided records from five subfiles of 

four other 92 main files. This is another indication of the extent of FBI Elsurs 

and the care taken in filing such information for convenient and rapid retrieval. 

In turn, this also indicates the ease with which searches can be made, although in 

this litigation they still have not been made. Philadelphia electronic surveillance 

of one of the mobsters listed in the earlier lists, the late Angelo Bruno, disclosed 

a threat against President Kennedy that the FBI did not disclose to the Warran 

Commission or to me. Wowever, the FBI did provide a transcript to a reporter 

whose account was widely published and thus this threat is well-known. (This 

disclosure to another requester does not include any of the identified and forwarded 

Elsur information. ) 

38. Detroit's May 18, 1978, response begins with a numbered list of 81 

persons plus an unknown number of other names not numbered and withheld. (First 

three of 11 pages attached as Exhibit 29.) This list, like Exhibit 25, includes 

a number of persons who figured in the New Orleans investigations, like David 

Ferrie and Jim Garrison. The body of the response identified low-numbered 92 

files as Elsur files. It forwarded copies of electronic surveillance "transcripts 

located in Detroit Elsur files 92-217, 92-218, 92-228, 92-428, 92-441, 92-447, 

92-561..." This again indicates that the field offices have Elsur files they can 

locate and search readily, as had not been done in this litigation but as I stated 
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was possible. This kind of information and the other information recorded in 

these field office responses, together with the FBIHQ knowledge also reflected, 

leaves it without doubt that no discovery is necessary for the unmade searches to 

be made and that the FBI knew this when it demanded unnecessary discovery in this 

litigation. 

39. While most of the listed persons have major organized crime connections, 

this is not true of all persons listed and even where it is true, they are persons 

who figured in the investigations within my requests. Some had contact with Jack 

Ruby, who murdered the accused assassin, Oswald, when Oswald was in police 

custody. One was arrested as a suspect at the scene of the assassination and at 

the time of the assassination. The Marcello brothers in New Orleans figure in the 

FBI's main assassination files despite the FBI's failure to investigate any 

association with the assassination. Two others listed were connected with a Cuban 

training camp near New Orleans that the FBI raided. (It was on the property of 

one of these two.) There was an FBI investigation of this camp, filed in a main 

assassination file. Oswald is associated with that in the FBI's own disclosed 

records and in the Warren Commission Report and published and unpublished evidence. 

Another man was connected with a Ruby trip to Cdba and had other associations with 

him. Another, a former FBI special agent and former CIA officer, set up the CIA's 

attempt to assassinate Castro which the FBI itself persuaded President Johnson 

involved the CIA in a conspiracy to assassinate President Kennedy. (I attached 

an FBI account of this to an earlier affidavit and the FBI has been silent about 

it since.) Another, who has a long criminal record, had some 25 offenses excused 

by the Department when it used him to trap Jimmy Hoffa. (The New Orleans FBI has 

Garrison electronic surveillance information in a main file on him, disclosed to 

me in other litigation in which SAs John N. Phillips and Clifford Anderson are 

case supervisors. ) 
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40. There are inconsistencies in the processing of these two cited lists. 

What is not withheld on one is withheld on the other. Likewise, what is not stated 

in one is stated in the other. For example, in Exhibit 29 there is the listing of 

"DAVID W. FERRIE," with nothing added after his name. But in Exhibit 25 it appears, 

"DAVID W. FERRIE, Louisiana and Florida." Nothing disclosed to me in this 

litigation reflects any FBI Ferrie records connecting him with Florida. This also 

indicates that the information Anderson sought to lead this Court to believe was 

destroyed still exists and after the time of alleged destruction was provided to 

those field offices which received the list of names to check for Elsurs. As I 

attested earlier, without refutation, the FBI had a neutrality act file on Ferrie. 

As I have also attested, it leaked some of this information to a private person 

with whom it had what I referred to as a "cozy" arrangement. I have seen this FBI 

leaked information and it does connect Ferrie with suspected neutrality act 

violation in Florida. This information is within my requests and remains withheld. 

A similar situation obtains with jim Garrison. His name only is in Exhibit 29 and 

it has "Louisiana and Nevada" added after it in Exhibit 25. Based on the records 

disclosed, there is no accounting of how the St. Louis office had this additional 

information, but it is accurate with regard to these two and others and it is 

pertinent. 

41. I am not suggesting and I do not believe that there is an organized 

crime involvement in the assassination of President Kennedy. But this is not the 

basis of pertinence. My requests are not in terms of the assassination, the FBI's 

fabrication. They are in terms of the investigations of the assassination, which 

is entirely different. There is no doubt about pertinence in the investigations, 

as to a degree I indicate above. 

42. There are 71 names listed and numbered in Exhibit 29, the Detroit 
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response to FBIHQ's April 27, 1978, directive. However, the San Francisco response 

of nine days later (first page only attached as Exhibit 30) refers to these names 

as totaling 97. (This is also another case of electronic surveillance filings as 

an admat, in 66-672B.) 

43. A Los Angeles response to a later FBIHQ directive (Exhibit 31) 

confirms (on page 2) what I state above and have stated earlier, that the FBI's 

Elsur indices include more than just "subjects" of Elsurs. Also included are 

"mentions" and "overhears." This response also refers to "the 'June' designation" 

as a category of electronic surveillances which "may necessitate special handling." 

44. Another of these disclosed records (Exhibit 32) not provided to me in 

this litigation confirms what I stated earlier, without refutation, that the FBI 

keeps records of its destructions of records. San Francisco had repofted not being 

able to locate 92-2199*. On June 22 it sent FBIHQ form notification that "San 

Francisco file 92-2199* that was unavailable for the first review as (sic) been 

located on the San Francisco destruction list." 

45. While all the records in this disclosure to another are identified by 

the FBI itself as "JUNE SERIALS" only, some are not of this description. Several 

are Los Angeles reports to FBIHQ of the Garrison investigation period pertaining 

to alleged threats against President Kennedy by Carlos Marcello. The language of 

one of these, FBIHQ 92-9927-2 (Exhibit 33), includes a report to the FBI "that 

CARLOS MARCELLO was planning on killing President KENNEDY." This report concludes 

with an FBI gem of an explanation to author Ed Reid for not trusting the infotmation 

given him by an FBI informer: "It was again pointed out to REID that BECKER had 

been interviewed by Bureau Agents in November 1972 concerning the BILLIE SOL ESTES 

case, but had not mentioned the reported conversation or statements allegedly made 

by Marcello on 9/11/63, (almost a year later) at Churchill Farms, New Orleans." 
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46. Los Angeles addressed this series of reports to FBIHQ's "Crime Records" 

Division, which handled the FBI's propaganda, leaking and lobbying before, during 

and after the Garrison period. This special routing in itself reflects JFK 

assassination and Garrison investigation pertinence and thus pertinence in this 

litigation. 

47. Records of this description can be and have been embarrassing to the 

FBI. One of the files in which such information is hidden is "94. Research 

Matters."' There has been no search of 94 field office files that are included in 

the indices and, if incorrectly and inadequately, are noted on the search slips 

provided. My appeals identifying these files and records remain ignored, as does 

the information I provided in my affidavits. Here the FBI's determination not to 

search and not to comply is obvious and long-standing. It is obvious that no 

discovery is necessary for the FBI to be able to make the searches it has not made 

or for it to provide the information it did locate and has not provided. (See also 

following Paragraphs. ) 

48. Another of these records, while given a Marcello caption by New 

Orleans, actually is really on Ferrie. (Exhibit 34) It is in New Orleans File 

46-1731, which has not been searched. Attached to it is a "letterhead memorandum 

reflecting background information relative to the obtaining of letters by the New 

Orleans Police Department which relate to captioned subject and background 

information regarding DAVID W. FERRIE."' This vague reference to what is already 

in the case record in this litigation is to the theft of letters relating to 

Marcello's defense in a federal criminal case from Ferrie's apartment by the New 

Orleans Police Department, which provided them to the FBI (the Comstock matter). 

It is beyond question that this represents the kind of information the FBI would 

be certain to be able to retrieve. Yet it is not’ included on the New Orleans 
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Ferrie search slip touted and sworn by the FBI to represent "exhaustive" searching. 

The only records noted on this Ferrie search slip are in the main assassination 

and Oswald files and a 94 or "Research Matters" file that, as I state above and 

stated earlier without denial, is used for the FBI's leaking, media contacts and 

propaganda and other non-research matters like its use by Los Angeles for Elsur 

records. (Exhibit 31). Garrison and Ruby are also in that same 94 file. In some 

instances all three are on the same pages, yet all was withheld as allegedly 

irrelevant under a request for all records on the persons who figured in the 

investigation. 

49. That the FBI can admit that Garrison, Ferrie and Ruby are all in its 

same 94 file, in some instances on the same pages, and can still claim irrelevance, 

boggles the mind. There is no possible way in which all these three can appear 

together in FBI records except in connection with the assassination and its 

investigations. This also reflects the FBI's determination not to comply even 

when inadequate and incomplete searches disclose the existence of clearly relevant 

- if also embarrassing - information. In this regard, I had already provided this 

information and more prior to the FBI's demand for discovery and it entirely 

ignored the completely accurate information I provided. This proves the lack of 

need for discovery and the FBI's determination not to comply, even after I provided 

the very information it pretends it needs by discovery. 

50. (The Dallas Ruby search slip includes five different pages of two 

different 94 files. It claims they were destroyed a few days before I filed my 

request. There has been no response to my statement that when such information is 

destroyed the FBI records where else it is available and retrievable and that it 

still is available but remains withheld. ) 

51. The Garrison search slip provided in this litigation also lists him 
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as indexed to one of the New Orleans admat files used for these electronic 

surveillances, 66-1230, but that also was withheld by the FBI as allegedly 

"irrelevant." Consistently, he also is in at least one 92 file that includes 

Marcello and, although not noted, Ferrie, and that also is allegedly "irrelevant" 

in an all-inclusive request. 

52. With regard to the widespread use of 66 files by the field offices 

for what amounts to hiding electronic surveillance information under the inappropriate 

classification of "Administrative Matters," at least three other field offices 

engage in this practice, Birmingham (66-2280), Memphis (66-823) and Washington 

(66-779 Sub G). 

53. With regard to Exhibit 19, the Dallas reporting of electronic 

surveillance searches pertaining to Marina Oswald, I was certain that I would 

recall it if what is now disclosed to another requester had been disclosed to me 

in the Dallas 89-43 file to which a copy was directed. Sol checked that Dallas 

file as disclosed to me. This record is Serial 10303. The phony claims to withhold 

information on the first page that would have established unjustifiable withholding 

of the relevant are identical with those made in Exhibit 19. However, on its 

second page (Exhibit 35), what was disclosed to this other requester was withheld 

from me under claim to (b)(7)(E£), which exempts what would "disclose investigative 

techniques or procedures." (Emphasis added) From the legislative history of FOIA 

and from decisions I have read this exemption is intended to apply only to secret 

techniques and procedures. Otherwise, no "disclosure" would be involved. 

54. What was withheld from me under claim to Exemption E and disclosed to 

this other requester is: 

The above enclosures set forth communications, logs, or other 

materials pertaining to electronic surveillances concerning 

MARINA OSWALD. 
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---None of the individuals named in the request, other than 
MARINA OSWALD, have ever been the "subject" of electronic 
surveillance of any kind, including wiretaps, microphone, or 
consensual telephone and body recorders on the basis of the 
indices check and file review conducted by the Dallas Office. 

The only real purpose served by this inappropriate claim to exemption in this 

litigation was to attempt to continue to hide and withhold the Marina Oswald 

Elsur records. (Dallas restricted its searches to the listed persons as the 

"subject" of electronic surveillances. This eliminates most entries in the Elsur 

indices, all references to those overheard and mentioned. ) 

55. Similarly, there is an apparent purpose served by withholding under 

privacy claim the names of the FBI Dallas personnel who made the searches: to hide 

who could attest of first-person knowledge instead of the second-hand specialist, 

FBIHQ SA John N. Phillips. With regard to SA Udo H. Specht, whose name was withheld 

throughout under this privacy claim, as I stated, without denial, he was at the 

very time in a public role in the Dallas office and thus had no privacy to protect. 

I believe the FBI did not want to disclose that he participated in the indices 

search and made file reviews and thus knew of pertinent information withheld in 

this litigation. 

56. The organized crime figures whose names are withheld under privacy 

claim also had no privacy to protect. Again, this "privacy" withholding served to 

hide the existence of electronic surveillance and more. This "privacy" withholding 

also hid the fact that Steve Magaddino is included in the Dallas Ruby file, 44-1639, 

and thus is pertinent to my request. This is the information that was withheld 

allegedly to "protect" Magaddino's "privacy." 

57. That the FBI uses the nonsecret technique of electronic surveillance 

is well known and officially acknowledged, so there could have been nothing to 

protect legitimately under the spurious claim to Exemption C or under Exemption E. 
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58, It is the FBI's pretense that it requires the information I have 

pertaining to Carlos Marcello (among others), a top capo in what it refers to as 

"LCN" (for la cosa nostra) in its records. Depending on which version of its 

pretenses is addressed, this allegedly is either so it can demonstrate that it has 

complied and thus "defend" itself or so that it can make the searches I stated have 

not been made. Using Marcello as an example, I believe the exhibits I attach, 

consisting of assassination-related FBI Marcello searches (albeit limited searches) 

for HSCA, demonstrate the pertinence of Marcello to my requests. (These searches 

were limited to Elsur material and in the periods of time covered.) While I believe 

that these, the FBI's own records, demonstrate bad faith, there is more that I 

remembered while drafting this affidavit. 

59. Both the New Orleans Field Office and FBIHQ connected all the Marcellos 

later searched to provide information to HSCA with the assassination. It did this 

the very day of the crime. Thereafter it provided that information to the Warren 

Commission. Under FBI procedures, the field offices sent information to FBIHQ and 

FBIHQ, not the field offices, decided what would be given to the Warren Commission 

as pertinent. 

60. I had a second interest in the FBI record I repeat verbatim below. It 

fascinated me that the FBI eliminated Ferrie's name from this FD-302 investigative 

report of the New Orleans Office. 

61. The record I quote is not from any Marcello file. It has but a single 

New Orleans file number on it, 89-69, that of its main assassination file. The 

since-retired SA who wrote the report, who is one of those who interviewed Ferrie 

and was assigned to the assassination investigation from the outset, is Regis L. 

Kennedy. SA Kennedy knew Ferrie well. He knew that Ferrie was investigator for 

one of Marcello's lawyers (G. Wray Gill) in the unsuccessful deportation case not 
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identified in SA Kennedy's report. He knew also that Ferrie had been arrested as 

a suspect in the assassination by Jim Garrison on November 25, 1963, three days after 

the assassination, after Ferrie returned to New Orleans, which he had left almost 

the moment he heard of the charges against Oswald. (Ferrie had been in the Civil 

Air Patrol with Oswald, a matter the New Orleans FBI managed to fudge over in its 

investigative reports. The FBI investigated Ferrie's actions and travels that 

weekend as part of its assassination investigation.) Immediately after his arrest, 

Ferrie was interviewed by the FBI. While I do not now recall whether SA Kennedy 

was one of those agents, I do recall that soon thereafter SA Kennedy took a signed 

statement from Ferrie. I have a copy of it from the Commission's files. Both the 

New Orleans FBI and its SA Kennedy were well aware of Ferrie's arrest as a suspect 

and of reasons to suspect he had an Oswald connection before SA Kennedy dictated 

his report on his observation the very day, almost the moment of the assassination. 

62. 1 was fascinated when I first saw this Kennedy report in the Commission 

records because it connects all the Marcellos with at least suspicion of involvement 

in the crime and it places them in the FBI's investigation file. Because my copy 

is not clear, although I attach it as Exhibit 36, I quote it in full: 

On November 22, 1963, SA REGIS L. KENNEDY was in United States 
District Court, New Orleans, Louisiana, at the trial of CARLOS 

MARCELLO and JOSEPH MARCELLO, who had been charged with Fraud 

Against the Government. During the A.M. and P.M. sessions of the 

trial on this date, SA KENNEDY observed VINCENT JOSEPH MARCELLO, 

a brother of CARLOS and JOSEPH MARCELLO, at the trial. 

63. As defense investigator, Ferrie was in attendance, along with SA 

Kennedy, at the Marcello trial. 

64. How SA Kennedy managed not to include Ferrie in this report I cannot 

explain. However, because this report was for the assassination file and it only, 
  

in SA Kennedy's judgment, confirmed by both the New Orleans FBI and FBIHQ, it is 

obvious that the FBI needs no discovery from me to determine pertinence. Or for 

23



assistance in the search not made. Or to be able to prove an untruth, that it 

made this search and that I can help prove it. All are stated purposes of the 

"discovery." 

65. As I stated earlier, the FBI's answers to my interrogatories relating 

to electronic surveillance are incompetent, evasive, misleading, nonresponsive and 

not accidentally so. I stated earlier, also without denial, that I knew the FBI 

had electronic surveillance information on Garrison. (Not all of it was by the 

FBI, but who did the surveilling is immaterial if, as it does, the FBI has this 

information.) The FBI pretends it requires discovery from me for its different 

stated purposes - or at least those of its counsel because the FBI has not provided 

any attestation relating to any need for discovery. Why the FBI did not provide 

any such attestation, as I stated earlier, is now obvious in these records disclosed 

to another while withheld from me. The FBI knows very well that it has electronic 

surveillance information relating to Garrison and its recently disclosed records 

prove it. Some is exactly where I stated in my July 16, 1983, affidavit it would 

be found. Once the so-called New Orleans search slips, phony as they are, were 

provided, with their inclusion of a 66 file in which the FBI has this information, 

it became too dangerous for anyone to swear that the FBI does not have any such 

information. Instead, after falsely claiming irrelevance, there is the false 

pretense to the need to "discover" me - so I can tell the FBI what it knows its 

own records tell it. 

65. Each of my recent affidavits was triggered by an accident. FBI counsel 

triggered a few himself, as in making it necessary for me to check my Ronnie Caire 

appeals by his refusal of compliance with regard to Caire, despite the hoariness 

of my original Caire appeal that is still not complied with. (Among them also, as 

my earlier affidavits reflect, including with the attachment of the FBI's own 
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records, is my ancient and ignored David Ferrie appeal.) A journalist's inquiry 

triggered another. Disclosure of records to others, including those attached to 

this affidavit, did the same. The FBI's response to all of it is no response - 

total silence, total failure to address the evidence I present in any way. It is 

unchallenged, it is accurate, and each time I am required to make a search, it 

becomes clear that it is understated. The FBI does not respond because it cannot 
  

respond. Instead, it indulges in trickery and false pretense, that it needs 

discovery from me. It does not and it knows it does not. 

66. The FBI knows that there is no "discovery" that can prove the Marcello 

and other such searches it did not make were made, or were not relevant. There is 

no discovery from me that can prove that it has no electronic surveillance 

information - a matter it was instructed to address by this Court - when it has 

and was merely dishonest about it. There is no discovery from me that can prove 

that the inclusion of Jim Garrison in the New Orleans electronic surveillance file 

66-1230 can prove he is not included in it, whether or not he is included also 

elsewhere. Without contradiction he is, at the very least in a case in which two 

of the FBI's affiants in this litigation are in supervisory roles. There is no 

discovery from me that can prove the FBI does not use at best strange filing for 

its electronic surveillance information so it can be hidden on searches limited to 

main files, as I show in this, my preceding and earlier affidavits. There is no 

discovery from me that can prove that the FBI does not have detailed Elsur and other 

appropriate indices it has simply refused to search when its own records leave no 

doubt at all about this - its own records contemporaneous with this litigation. 

There is no discovery from me that can prove its Elsur indices do not include others 

than those it regards as the "subjects" of surveillances, like those it refers to 

as "mentions" and "overhears," when its own records certify to its knowledge that 

they do. 
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67. These electronic surveillance and Marcello matters are merely 

illustrations, of which there are many, that the FBI is and has been proceeding in 

bad faith; that it knows it requires no discovery from me; that it knows it has 

not made the many searches not made and required for compliance; that it knows I 

cannot in any way help it defend itself by proving that it did what it knows very 

well that it did not do - that it did not do deliberately. I have provided 

innumerable illustrations of this recently and throughout this litigation, without 

refutation. 

68. Dallas has not yet made any searches to comply with my requests and 

the FBI knows it. Its only searches are in partial compliance with appeals office 

directives. New Orleans has provided phony search slips that were not and could 

not have been prepared in this litigation, which they predate by a year, and the 

FBI knows “this, too. The FBI has and withholds as irrelevant what is without 

question relevant, and the FBI also knows this - knew this when it decided to use 

those preexisting phony search slips instead of making searches:to respond to my 

requests and then labeled what is relevant as irrelevant because it was already 

posted on its preexisting (and unoriginal) search slips. There is no way discovery 

from me can disprove what is, without refutation, already proven ini:the case 

record. The case record also reflects that the FBI knows this. 

“HAROLD “ey 

FREDERICK COUNTY, MARYLAND 
Before me this 22nd day of July 1983 Deponent Harold Weisberg has appeared 

and signed this affidavit, first having sworn that the statements made therein are 

true. . gba oe     
yres July 1, 1986. 

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR 
FREDERICK COUNTY, MARYLAN 

26



Exhibit No. 

1 

wo 
o
n
 

DBD
 

WU 
FF

 
WY 

W
w
w
 

w
e
d
s
 

S
H
Y
 

H
Y
N
Y
 

KY 
DH

 
DN
 

HD 
HS

 
HP

 
BE

 
FP 
P
P
 

Pe
 
e
e
 

O
p
 

F 
oO 

OV
 

W
O
N
 

A
A
 

F 
W
H
 

KF
 

OO
 

KD
 
O
N
 

D
U
 

fF 
W
H
 

FS
 

OC 
WwW

 
WD 

WwW 
R
D
n
w
m
n
 

LIST OF EXHIBITS 

Paragraph 

8 

9 

10 

13° 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

23 

25 

26 

27 

28 

29 

30 

31 

32 

33 

34 

35 

36 

37 

38 

42 

43 

44 

45 

48 

53 

62 

Page 

w
o
w
 
w
m
r
m
w
o
n
n
 

Tt 
D
T
D
 

D
 

B
D
H
 

wN
 

fF
 

FS
 

FF
 

NO 
NO 

w
o
w
o
n
 

nN
 
N
N
 

F&F 
F
W
 

WwW 
Ww
WN
H 

DH 
FP 

KF 
OO
 

DO 

o
n
}
 
D
e
 

&y



c
o
 

aut 

Asese Oe, —— 

Dep. AD Ada, — 

Dep. AD lav, — 
doe Oe 

Ada. Serv, ——- 

Cam. nw 

Fie. & Pers. 

bdent, 

betel, 

Lebewery .—— 

Legal Coun. —— 

Pien. & lasp. — 

fee. gn. 

Spec. bev, —_— 

Tech. Servs. —— 

Public Alte. OF. 

: 

Y _ 
e 

i 

Deere tery 497 Aeverves our to ° 

~ Jo: A. 187 0322/0420 Consolidated 

." Exhit 1 ape. 

i 
—- i + * em, 

” eee 

an estes 

  
  

wa
e 

TR 
~ 

TELETYPE 

    
PRIORITY - og Mg 

EFTO | 10/13/77 © 
b
e
r
 

. 

S
t
r
a
 

F
B
S
 

FM DIRECTOR . 
Mr. Adams 

       

1 - 

1 - Mr. Moore 

TO LOS ANGELES (PRIORITY) 
1 - Mr. Monahan 

1 - Mr. Mintz 

LAS VEGAS (PRIORITY) 
(Attn: Mr. ce. cdn) 

- 
1 - Mr. Peelman . 

JACKSONVILLE (PRIORITY) 
1 - Mr. Sharp ie 

1 - Mr. Foster 

TAMPA (PRIORITY) 
1 =- Mr. Clark 

1 - Mr. Litzenberg 

NEWARK (PRIORITY) 
. 

MIAMI (PRIORITY) 

PHILADELPHIA (PRIORITY) 

wew orzeans (pRronrty) ALL IN FORMATION CONTAINED RO 

. HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED | 

DETROIT (PRIORITY) 

BOSTON (PRIORITY) 

NEW YORK (PRIORITY) EX-105 n 

ST. LOUIS (PRIORITY) "pee 68 ba. 17240 ~ 

CLEVELAND (PRIORITY) ae. . 

BT . “r OCT t6 oe 

E FTO ine - She. ~ 

UNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES, 7 SELECT COMMITTEE ON 
i — a fore 

ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA), ELSUR, BUREAU DEADLINE OCTOBER 25, 1977. 

  

1 ae eae A AS 

1 -62-109060 i (tts F Z 
% r 

GL:cak 
~* SEE NOTE PAGE THREE 

ge aa 

  o Fa



athe . vt 

- *~ os it Looe 
-. + . . . an . & gperneet . caer 

a a ee : ARTEL Rm cate mT ey 

RECEIVING OFFICES ARE INSTRUCTED TO THOROUGHLY navn 
a Ae Laat a, af 

PERTINENT INDICES AND INVESTIGATIVE FILES AND RETRIEVE ALL 

SF 

  
co COMMUNICATIONS, LOGS OR OTHER MATERIAL PERTAINING vO . 

  

  

Sa. oe # ; 

CONSENT, THAT MAY BE AVAILABLE FoR TE SPECIFIED PERIOD: om 

THE NAMED INDIVIDUALS. . FORSISH 7" LEGIBLE COPIES hell we    
   

RETRIEVABLE MATERIAL. IDENTIFY any INFORMATION ComTAINED im vs : 
p28: E 

RETRIEVED MATERIAL WHICH MUST BE PROTECTED AND “REASONS. FOR | 
tk ca a LZ rilee.. . : ~ a yh ay 

SAME. ANY CLASSIFIED MATERIALS ARE £0 BE SUITABLY FORDE. 
ae 

SUBMIT NAME OF AGENT PREPARING MATERIAL AND HAVE rare,” 

REACH FBIHQ BY CLOSE OF BUSINESS OCTOBER 25, 1977. ed ‘UAABLE 

” TO MEET DEADLINE, ADVISE PBIHQ IMMEDIATELY, ATTENTION oo 

ORGANIZED CRIME SECTION. | nd ; 4 
BT eae 

a : 

R
e
 o

e 

 



  

‘ _PAGE THREE EFTO . oo a . 

“NOTE: This is to obtain material from field offices s ia ceded 

TOF 
R
E
N
y
 

wT ey ONE 

; Peg ay . Bop ea bo a GE ae 

   

     
    

  

te respond to an HSCA oral request from Staff Director panes ; 
om 10/7/77. The Bureau response to the Committee's oral — 
request has been coordinated by the Legal Liaison and oR 
Congressional Affairs Unit, Legal Counsel Division, with Pa a 
R. Boucher, Deputy Chief, General Crimes Section, Criminal *.. ~' 
Division, U. S. Department of Justice, and with David na 
Margolis, Deputy Chief, Organized Crime and Racketeering Pek 
Section, Criminal Division, U. S Department of Justice. Qn. 
10/7/77, Staff Director Blakey SCA, advised that he would | 
immediately confirm this request in writing to the Department. - 
of Justice with a copy of same to the PBI. Bureau efforts din - 
response to this request will be coordinated between ‘ eo 
Organized Crime Section, Criminal Investigative Division, ~° 
Congressional Inquiry Unit, Special Investigative Divisior, 
and Legal Liaison and Congressional Affairs Unit, Legal .- 
Counsel Division. 

  

~ 

a 

ake 

    

APPRIVED: Ada. Serta. > 

- tin i LY SENG . 
Biwectet mw | Fin & fore : Lote (egw 5 
dtsoe Dinca = = fdvah toon a 
Ven RD Adee tris th_ Tet. Serve 
bap. wo oe, ews Wsiniag 

, tris «te. C= 

P
y
 

FB
T 

F 
dow

 

 



rs C.A. 78-0322/0420 Consolidated 
Fy . “Exhibit 2 

- ~ Resse, Dis... aoe 

Do ‘- bets 856” emer 

  

Dew 20 0: tem 

Be Di eee 

* 

Gcr 7 il 4 KN 11 :     
      

  

  

pe. . - eee = 

og MEAS uF pera uA ch : met 5. 
RR Ha | COMMUNIBATIONS SEGTICN Brit Weveee| Fy 

Teo Serv a “2 

_bE WG Pale eee Lene 

. Tel ane Dose 

“R 171458 OCT 77 Directrr's TOC Yee *: 

“ FM CLEVELAND (66-5396) - 

TO p mpceor ROUT INE 

BT 

PTO. a ae 

UNIT ED STATES HOUSE OFSREPRESENTAT IVES, SELECT COMMITTEE 

ON ASSASSINAT IONS (HSCA), ELSUR. BUDED: OCTOBER 25, 1977. 

«RE BUREAU TELETYPE, OCTOBER 13, 1977. 29% ; 
: a 

CLEVELAND ELSUR AND GENERAL INDICES, AS CHECKED BY - 

GA JOHN Js JIREY, REFLECT NO ELECTRONIC SURVEILLANCE DURING De 

PERIOD OCTOBER 1, 1963, TO DECEMBER 31, 1963, ON TRAFFICANTE, | 

GIANCAM, MARCELLO OR ROSELLI. . 

    

“ a wom eo 19 IN oS FA 

* ALLINFORMATION CONTAINED 28 wav a7 
* aoe) HEREINIS UNCLASSIFIED 
oe oa DATE a-i1-23_ BYSPSRIGPMC oe 

- ‘* a iS i S56: a2 . 

* Shvunr28 19 

 



. Exhibit. 3 - 
ne . -....., .. _€.A, 78-0322{0420 Congolidated.-. 

: oo . 
Y . x, 1. ey v4 

    

   

  

   
   

- 

PP HQ: 

DE LA #22 

P 20902052 0 

PM LOS ANGELES (92-6585) (14) 

CQ TO DIRECTOR PR IORITY 
om 

      
CLEAR 

ATIN: ORGANIZED CRIME SECT DN 
O° 
- fn.. oe , 

UL Se HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES, SELECT COMMITTEE on 
al 

ASSASSINAT ION CHSCA), ELSUR, BUDED OCTOBER 25, 1977. rT ION 

    

RE BUREAU TELETYPE TO LOS ANGELES DATED OCTOBER 15, 

197 7. 

A REVIEW OF THE ELSUR INDICES OF THE LOS ANGELES 

OFFICE FOR SANTOS TRAFFICANTE, SAM GIANCANA, CARLOS | 

MARCELLO AND JOHN ROSSELL I, BY SA DENNIS D. COOK REVEALED 

THAT NONE OF THESE INDIVID UALS WERE THE SIBJECTS OF NOR 

VERE THEY PARTICIPAMTS, 4Q\ANY CD AVERSATIONS MONITORED, BY 358 Yu 
e ~.d | pice 

THE LOS ANGELES OFFIWE>FROM OCTOBER 4, 1963, TO DECEMBER Sty 

AN ELSUR WAS JOT INSTALLED OW ANY PREMISES KNOWN TOD MAY T7 po7Q 
: wo. 

“| 

YO 

   

   

  
   

4 

    

ALL-INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HERE [S UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE a-V1-83 BYSPSR3G1OMC.  



e 

me baggie RRA To oN Ere 

: ooape bina 
. ° 

4 ¢ : :    

  

PAGE TWO (LA ‘e-0s85) CLEAR 

BE LEASED, OWNED, OR LICENSED BY ANY OF THE ABOVE INDIVIDUALS 

_ DURING THE PERIOD OCTOBER 1, 1963, TO DECEMBER 31, 1963. 

MONE OF THE ABOVE INDIVID UALS HAVE SfEN THE SIBJECT OF 

| OR IDENTIFIED AS PARTICIPAMTS IN any 0 NVERSAT 10 NS DUR ING 

THE ABOVE PERIOD MONITORED BY ANY LAWFUL ELSUR WHERE ONE | 

OF THE PARTIES CONSENTED TO THE SURVEILLANCE, NOR WERE AMY ao BS 

      

OF THESE PERSONS KNOWN TO HAVE ANY PROPR IETARY INTERESTS 4 bb. 

IN ANY PREMISES WHICH WERE THE SUBJECT OF SUCH A nS ree 

SURVE ILLANCE. oe 

BT | a 

i 
. 4 
NA 

at



RR HO 
ue 

DE 

-f 192 

PY DET 
TO DIRECTOR 

of 

EFT 0 

, OIT (92-1688 SUB 2) 

oct 77 

ROUTI WE 

  

> 

Shas 
Lae we 

C.A. 78-0322/0420 Consoli 

eo
 

ct
 

e
e
t
 

ae
: 

UNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES, SELECT com 
oe 

ON. ASSINATIONS (HSCA), ELSUR, BUD 

SUBJECTS SANTOS TRAFFICANT 

MARCELLO, AND JOHN RoSsELLDS 

F. Xe KANE ON OCTOBER 19, 1977, FORALL INFORMATION 

CETAINED BY THE FBI THROUGH ELECTRONIC SURVEILLANCE 

wl NA. ar. 3. 

oer 

UCTED BY SA 

FROM OCTOBER 1, 1963, TO DECEMBER 31, 1963. 

CONTAINED IN DETROIT INVESTIGATIVE FILES OR INDICES REGARDING 

  

Exhibit 4 

  
MITTEE 

ec neereasneenan 

ED OCTOBER 25, 1977. 

RE BUTEL OCTOBER 13, 177, e* . 

REVIEW OF DETROIT ELSUR AND GENERAL INDICES FOR 

4 

CARL 
ea =e - 353 

NO COMMUNICATIONS, LOGS, OR OTHER MATERIALS 

ABOVE SUBJECTS FOR INSTANT PERIOD. 

‘BY 

e 
/ 

44 

{ot 

ALL INFCSMATION CONTAINED 
KERENHIS UNCLASSIFIED. = * 
DATE a-11-83 BYSPSRTE{PME 

Losapy 7 ¢°N7 
r act - vi 

~ 

¥ 
oe 

   

dated . 

  
 



A rte ee em eermmenemmer nr ae cee meee ne ce ee me a ume 

Props 

Qe jg tha 

a . RES Ly. 
SLOB 19 7932019 ve EOE ST CATION eo 

Cuda WiC AGN SCCTION 
. 

_ RR Ha 
Ps 

° DE SL oe 

' / R g02003Z OCT 77 So «| eo]. i 
Televhone Ru__» ri 

FM ST. LOUIS (66-2473) (P) | Diesore Scr tg BW 

If DIRECTOR ROUTINE cos 
oo 

hs » * per 

4. 

C.A. 78-0322/0420 Consolidated 

wo Exhibit S$ sexe 6 ep om 

      

  

                

    

BI i 

EF TO z 

NITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES ; SELECT COMMITTEE ON e 

ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA), ELSUR, BUDED: OCTOBER 25, 1977, 314 E 

RE BUREAU TELETYPES TO LOS ANGELES OCTOBER 13°AND 19, 1977. i 
pi 

A REVIEW OF ST. LOUIS ELSUR FILES REFLECTS NO ONE IDENTIFIABLE ye a 

WITH SANTOS TRAFFICANTE, SAM GIANCANA, CARLOS MARCELLO, AND JOHR” 

ROSSELLI WERE THE SUBJECTS OF, PRESENT AT, OR PARTICIPANTS IN oe 

CONVERSATIONS HOLITORED EY ELSUR IN ST. LOUIS. FLSUP COVERAGE WAS 

ROT CONDNCTED ON ANY PREMISES OF WHICH THEY WERE THE OWNER, LEASEE, 

OR LICENSEE. 

ELSiR FILES REFLECT GIANCANA'S NAME WAS MENTIONED ON ONE 

OCCASION, SEPTEMBER 12, 1963, BUT HE WAS NOT MONITORED OR 13 

INTERCEPTED. EadOh, PEND, pee op ba- fined 

SA ROBERT Je WILKISCN CONDUCTED Bac OF ST. LOUIS ELSUR FILES. 

BI ALE 1NFORHIATION CONTAINED 
Beer IS UNCLASSIFIED = 
DATE @-11-23 BYSOSRTG}OMC 

5 A wnya5co7 
F304 

- 
23 MAY 17 978 

 



     
    

  

. 7 . | 28: C.A. 78- (032240420. | PogsoLidated “4 

  

‘Trower 2922028 /:. 

¢, ) RR WO / 

DE TP / - 

R 192 0682 ‘oct. 77 

FH TAMPA (66-251 SUB 1D 

10 DiREcrOR ROUTINE. 

  

  

BT | Pay a Se - 

RTO yes wee NE 
UNITED STATES wouse oF REPRESENTATIVES SELECT COMMITTEE. on 3 

“ASEASSINAT IONS CHSCA) » ELSUR, BUmeD OCTOBER 25, 1977) 7 Pan 

RE BUTEL, OCTOBER 13, 1977.” of ae Bee 
a if . a “4 , 

NO ELECTRONIC SURVEILLANCES, INCLUD ING THOSE ELECTRONIC. 

SURVE ILLANCES IN WHICH ONE OF THE PARTICIPANTS FURNISHED oe 

CONSENT, WERE CONDUCTED AT TAMPA DURING THE PERIOD OCTOBER 1, 

1963 TO DECEMBER 31, 1963 etl Ue sates TaaFFIGANTE ‘san / ae 

GIANCANA, CARLOS MARCELLO OR JOHN ROSSELLI WERE INTERCEPTED — a 

BT ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HERELE IS UNCLASSIFIED = 
OST 

-
 
m
 

  



S
O
R
 
O
e
y
 

oe 

- a C.A. 78-0322/0420,Comsolidated | 

         

    

—_—_ 
Exhibit 7. vt: et 

__ —_— Soe - wee Leer =, eet cannons ma ~ * 

*. Po , : ie 
we EE * 

FD-36 (Rev. 2-14-74) 

. 

be wed 

  

n
a
w
 
e
w
 

O
e
 

at
 

Pegi” .. wT : 
e 

Te searing , Dee: 10/15/7 - 
a “By eae o 
  Trenemit th following ts ————— 

° y j ' 4 (Type in plaintext or 

en <a 

AIRTEL & CER UE, eR Fe 

Ss 

a 
say hs 

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI oe a 

FROM: SAC, WEWARK (66-1356) (P) . oe TPE. 

SUBJECT: UNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES, 
SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA), 

wale ee 

vy po 

_. UR 

ae (BUDED, 10/25/77) 

In response to referenced teletype, all individuals» 

searched through elsur indices and general indices are negative _ 

on all referenced elsur surveillance from 10/1/63-12/31/63. 

Re: Bureau teletype, 10/13/77. 

Newark employee conducting elsur request is NANCY 

WALLACE, Clerk, GS-0301-04-77-NK-197, PO Box 1158, Newark, BJ, 

07101, and search verified by Supervisor SA WAYNE P. COMER, 

| Criminal Squad #9,.PQ-B0%~1158, Newark, NJ, 07101. 

te 2 WX | 
ge 62-11989 -2 “ 

gs (OU ar 
= B23 O6ttS-rF 

epurean ALL IsencMATION CONTAINED 

2-Newark mee ST LECEASSIFIED pM eet wa/sdh =” DATE Al 1-R4 BYSPSRIEAPMC 

ane CEE een   4) g 
ee 

“+ *   
  

Speci: Agent in Charge 

7 9 MAL 2 8 STS a 
Approved:



    

  

      

   

  

° 
nyt

 
he
t 

eo
 

‘ 
eo 

te
s 

a 
Be

 
tee

 
a
 

r
e
 

ee 
. 

‘ 
Po
i 

: 
oa 

vs
 

~ 
AT
E 

ye 
a 
na

e 
am

an
 a

nt 
em

 
tte

 
ma
te
 c

at
ag

 t
er
ns
 
P
e
g
 

A 
S
R
N
 

Se
t 

, 
no

e 

  

    
UNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES, (SELECT COMMITTEE 

ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA), ELSUR, BUDED OCTOBER 25, we . 
—_———_—— . 

RE BUREAU. TELETYPE, OCTOBER 199 19776 ere ag 
wee 

CLEVELAND ELSuR Au GENERAL INDICES , as CHECKED BY sh” oe ae 

sou Je JUREY, REFLECT NO ELECTRONIC SURVEILLANCE purine | Views a 

PERIOD JARUARY Is “1963 To ausuST ty 1963 ow TRAFFICARTE 

      

GIANCANA OR ROSSELLI. ee ae 

BT OO : 

| adds HF Ga - a9 53K 
ae 

ee oe e 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 23 MAY 17 8: Pyiet 

, HEREIN IS UCLASSIFIED a 

DATE a-I0-R3_ BYSPSRT6/0MC 

. ie Bore 4 / aoe ‘ 3 

 



    

      
       

w WG.A. ,/6-03522/0420 vonsolreaked: we 

+ Exhibit © woe 7 

  

’ 
7 .f a . : 

2 ose mids ag hee 

  

  

    bye” ——— 

  

   

    

— 

UNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES, SELECT COMMITTEE On 

ASSASSINAT ONS CHSCAD} ELSUR; BUWEDs OCTOBER 28, 1977 

RE BUREAU TELETYPES, OCTOBER 13 AMD 19, 1977.57" eu 

"SANTOS TRAFFICANTE, SAM GIANCANA, CARLOS MARCELLO AND soun ot 

ROSSELL1 WERE SEARCHED BY SA DAWIEL Fe SUGHRUE THROUGH ELSUR, ee 

GENERAL INDICES AD INVEST 1G ATIVE FILES AND WERE WOT PRESENT AT wey vg 

WOR PARTICIPATED IW ANY CONVERSATIONS OVERME ARD us ARY ELECTRONIC’, 

  

  

arg 
x 

  

  

   
SURVE ILL ANCE BY BOSTON OFFICE oF Fol. as 7 S 7 

Ob : a : 

oy ats 2, GQ - 172-70 — 3X coal 

a 
uk, 

_3 ica) 17 878 To Pa 

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED ——— mh oa ie 

HERE! 1S UNCLASSIFIED a —_ : 

DATE a-11-85 BYSpsacrsy ee 
_£ 

Se 
“oe oy 

5 yas BT



sy
 

q
y
T
 
s
e
 

r
e
 

  

    
     

      

nat
 

é 
ra
ph
 

by
e 

t 
NE 

NS
E 

seat
 

PE 
e
h
 

2+
 

ER
 

- a em Cy A, 7F8= 0322/0420 Consolidamede 

Exhit 

  

     TO 100° tp 

  

    
UNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES, SELECT COMMITTEE on Tem ee 

a cceeenrere ~ 

SSASSINATIONS CHSCA), ELSUR, BUDED OCTOBER @8, 1977 deh RAS A ® By wt 9 e es | 

  

Sn uamenmmnnaammnmend 

RE BUTELS, OCTOBER 12° AND 19, vr then TEL, OCTOBER Wet oe 
1977. BS a et re ae see 
| WO ELECTRONIC SURVEILLANCES, INCLUDING “Host ELECTRONIC” 

“SURVEILLANCES IN WHICH OWE OF THE PARTICIPANTS FURNISHED.“ i. 3 
CONSENT, WERE CONDUCTED AT TAMPA DURING THE PERIOD JANUARY Io cd) iGgly | 
1963 THROUGH DECEMBER 31, 1963 18 viicn SANTOS TRAFFICANTE, SANE pak | 

a” BA hes as ! . erey ; 

GIANCANA, CARLOS MARCELLO OR JOHN ROSSELLI WERE INTERCEPTED. is eo 

ON 
——EE & 

ps 8 Ga 1172907 374K 
oe et 

      

   ty 

z ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED: 
| ¢ . HEREN TIS UNCLASSIFIED 
rw) .. DATE_d-\1-83 BYSPSRTE| PMC 

fh 251978 
$234



  

   
oe 

eekly 

PaGE TyO TP 66-231SUB8 1 EFT O 

ee eee 
TRAFFICAWTE INTERCEPTED DURING THE PERIOD THE MISUR WAS Hennes 

OPERATIONAL, AND IT wAS DISCONTINUED DUE TO LACK OF provucTIVITYS 

BT 

    
  

Lt e. 

oe 

~_ cada «



. one Hog een mnmcnrnnn ome Co Bg] B— vereanit: Congo” eat ec : 

Exhibit 1: 2 a 

a 
: . oe - : ~ eee nee tet eae al wat ti 
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PRIORITY 
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FM DIRECTOR 

1l- 
1 - Mr. Moore 

TO LOS ANGELES (PRIORITY) 1 = Mr. Monahan 

. oe . 1 - Mr. Mintz 

LAS VEGAS (PRIORITY) A. (Attn: Mr. Coulson) 

. <p 1 - Mr. Peelman 

JACKSONVILLE (PRIORITY) \ ‘] - Mr. Sharp 

“- 1 - Mr. Foster 

TAMPA (PRIORITY) i l= Mr. Clark 
_ ~ 1 - Bufile 62-109060 

NEWARK (PRIORITY) 
Ne - Mr. Litzenberg ‘% 

MIAMI (PRIORITY) 
YL 

PHILADELPHIA (PRIORITY) 
$ 

NEW ORLEANS (PRIORITY) ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 

CHICAGO (PRIORITY) HEREIN IS UN CLASSIFIED © 

DETROIT (PRIORITY) DATE_a-11-83 _— 

BOSTON (PRIORITY) 

NEW YORK (PRIORITY) pSERAL Bindu oF tte be CAT 

ST. LOUIS (PRIORITY) Codd iCAOhS SEC lod 

CLEVELAND (PRIORITY) OCT 1.6 1977 | fh 
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UNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES , SELECT COMMITTEE ON 

Ascoe. He. 

Dep. AD Ade. — ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA), ELSOR, BUREAD DEADLINE OCTOBER 28, 1977. 
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re. bron OGL bit | ST ~106 SEE NOTE PAGE "3 

er ner ° 113403 
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PAGE. ‘Two, EFTO    “ RE BUREAU TEL OCTOBER 13, 1977. | 
CAPTIONED COMMITTEE REQUESTED, OCTOBER 19, 1977, 

  

ALL RECSIVING OFFICES ARE INSTRUCTED TO THOROUGHLY REVIEW 

PERTINENT INDICES AND INVESTIGATIVE FILES AND RETRIEVE ALL 

COMMAUNICATIONS, LOGS, OR OTHER MATERIAL PERTAINING TO | 

ELECTRONIC SURVEILLANCES, INCLUDING THOSE ELECTRONIC 

SURVEILIANCES IN WaICH ONS OF THE PARTICIPANTS FURNISHED 

CONSENT, THAT HAY Bs AVAILABLE POR THE ADDITIONAL SPECIFIED 

PERIOD ON THE THREE ABCVE NAMED INDIVIDUALS. FURNISH TWO 

LESIBLE COPIES OF ALL RETRIEVABLE MATERIAL. IDENTIFY ANY 

INPORMATION CONTAINED IN RETRIEVED MATERIAL WHICH MUST BE 

PROTECTED AND REASONS FOR SANE. ANY CLASSIFIED MATERIALS ARE 

TO BE SUITABLY FORWARDED. SUBMIT NAME OF AGENT PREPARING 

HATERTAL AND EAVE MATERIAL REACH FBIHQ BY CLOSE OF BUSINESS 

  

ocronER 28, 1977. IF UNABLE TO MEET NEW DEADLINE, ADVISE Bim Lo 

  

IMMEDIATELY, ATTENTION: ORGANIZED CRINE SECTION. oul 
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NOTES This is to obtain material from field offices as a 

  

~-gesult of HSCA request on 10/19/77. It is noted that Carlo 

e &
 

ted 

  

  Marcello is not included in this expanded request for 

information. Bureau efforts in response to this request will 

be coordinated by the Organized Crime Section, Criminal coe 

Investigative Division, Congressional Inquiry Unit, Special ic 

Investigative Division, Legal Liaison and Congressional Affairs 

Unit, and Legal Counsel Division. 
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UNITED STATES GOVE
RNMENT 

ae oo 

Memorandum TUE 
: The Associate Diep ~ DATE: 1/4/78 

ae 
| 

  

    

  

PURPOSE: 

The purpose of this memorandum is to advise of 

request from captioned Committee to verify the accuracy of 

withholding Warren Commission Document #1359 from release 

to captioned Committee because of counterintelligence 

classification. 

DETAILS : 

By letter 12/21/77, (copy attached) Robert Blakey . 

Chief Counsel for captioned Committee requested of Attorney rss 

General Griffin Bell the opportunity to verify the accuracy 

of withholding Warren Commission Document #1359 from release 

to the Committee because of a foreign counterintelligence 

classification. Document #1359 is a letter dated 6/17/64, (copy 

       

a attached) from J. Edgar Hoover to the Honorable J. Lee Rankin. , 

Counselor, Presidential Commission and deals with information 

from a confidential source relating to the assassination of 

=> President John F. Kennedy. 

et a Pursuant to the memorandum of understanding the - 

125 Committee is given the opportunity to verify on a selective 

“=, basis information withheld from the Committee. On 12/27/77, 

Cc: 4 this matter was discussed with Deputy Assistant Director 

o> 3 William 0. Cregar to obtain the views of the Intelligence 

- a Division regarding this matter. Mr. Cregar feels it would be 

1 
: 

: 

“: «@ Enclosure (2) jae pcc-135 b _ - 

iz il - Mr. Adams 
Ts no sera i co 

<= 1 - Mr. Cregar 
; ae os “ft 

1 - Mr. Leavitt We JAN LD 1378 h| ok 

1 - Mr. Mintz 

2 - Mrz Hotis ' se ee NN 

1 - Mri Coulson 
‘ L- 

(ay. jdt = 
CONTINUED - OVER oN \ : 

‘ : 

f FS 
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Y: 1 1978 TOP SECRET MATERIAL ATTACHED 75S 

} C3 
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Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan 
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Memorandum to the Associate Director 
Re: 8 Select Committee on Assassinations     vo gy fe - 

proper to allow Mr. Blakey to see the questioned letter with . 
the understanding that the contents would not be discussed with 
other individuals and that it would not be made public in any ne 
manner. This would protect the source and still allow the ase # 
Committee to verify the reasons for withholding this document oo 
from release to the Committee. Mr. Blakey has a Top Secret 
Clearance from the Director of Central Intelligence. 

  

RECOMMENDATION: 

That a representative of the Legal Counsel Division 
allow Mr. Robert Blakey to read the attached letter with the 
understanding that he is not to discuss the contents with any 
other individual or in any way to make known the information 7 
contained in the letter. 
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SEE ADDENDUM BY INTELLIGENCE 
DIVISION ON PAGE 3 
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“Memorandum to the Associate Director 
, Res. Bouse Select Committee on Mmaerioatione 
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With regard to the recommendation of the Legal. ° iho 
Counsel Division, the Intelligence Division has been assured ls 
that Mr. Blakey is a responsible official and one whose en 
word can be respected. Inasmuch as the Committee must be ee 
given the opportunity to verify on a selective basis 
information being withheld from the Committee, it is the 
recommendation of the Intelligence Division that Mr. Blakey oT 
be allowed to read Warren Commission Document #1359. By on 
so doing, we will allow Mr. Blakey to satisfy himself that - 
Document #1359 docs not go to the merits of the investigation § 
being conducted by the Committee. In handling the matter oo 
in this fashion, we are able to satisfy the requirements 
of the Ilouse Select Committee and yet fully protect our 
sensitive source, it being noted that the contents of 
Document #1359 do not in any way place our source in 
jeopardy or identify hin. re 
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oo. Airtel 1 - Legal Counsel Division Ss 
Attn: Mr. Coulson Tv ye gets 

1 - Criminal Investigative Division _ he Attn: Mr. Sharp 2-16-78 * “3 1 - Mr. Foster ae ee : oy , 1 ~ Mr. Giaquinto be 
‘Me: SACs, Buffalo - tac, Mien = Bas. 7 a 5 ae Detroit = Enc, - Newark ~ Bac. . . - a ei ‘ Dallas - Rac. . Mew York - Enc. Po ete eee ~ Kansas City ~ Enc. - Picteburgh - Inc. . es boy . (' las Vegas - Inc. . . Se. Lowis - Enc. . a ee 

v Prom: Dirscter, ¥BI (62-117290) : 

©O BOUSE SELECT COMCTTER ON ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA) 
BUDED: 2-28-78 ~ 

put” 

Enclosed for each receiving i tice is one to the Attorney General dated 1-24-78, Fequesting 
of BSCA letter 

HSCA 
   

   

    

   

of the individuals conducting the searches and revieve should alse be a in the response. GaA-M7ADEAFS/ ok, wm yo? REC 59 eee 
ae 

ee , . ff um SEE NOTE, PAGE TWO. ee 
ALL INFORMATION CON HERF Ti? IS UcLassimEn = aC QreLETYEE unr CI DATE 217-83 BYs¢ 

Fels Deu



  ee nee ca le 

  

  

gaeeed to Buffalo 
. es ELSUR . 

(62~117290) ? 

&-    
Material is to reach FSI Headquarters, Attention: Con- 

gressional Inquiry Unit, by the close of business 2-28-78. If unable 
to meet the deadline, advise FBI Headquarters iumediately. 

‘| 
s
 re
 

* 
La 

NOTE: This is to obtain material from Field Offices in order to > 

respond to the HSCA request from Mr. G. Robert Blakey, Chief Counsel, 

HSCA, dated 1-24-78. This matter has been coordinated with the 

Legal Counsel Division and the Criminal Investigative Division, : BS 

Organized Crime Section. oe ; elo 
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No0621 291 18582 - oe 

RR HQ) | es. 

“R -16185 oct 77 616 3 curh'T] 

. ORLEANS (66-1258) FenbRAL BUREAU 

to/ DIRECTOR ROUTINE CoH AURICATIONS SECTION 
: 

EFT O 
os 

ATTENTION: ORGANIZED GRIME SECTION, Df ya 

UNITED STATES HOUSE OF RE PRESENTAT IVES, SELECT COMMITTEE ON 

ASSASSINATIONS CHSCA)$ ELSIR3 BUDED: OCT. 2%, 1977. 
ASSA SSINAT 

REBUTEL, OCT. 13, 1977. wt 

A SEARCH WAS CONDUCTED BY SA HARGLD V. HUGHES OF THE ELSUR . 

ICES AND GENERAL IMDICES OF THE NEW ORLEANS DIVISION OD NCER NI , / 

Ga NTOS TRAFFICANTE, SAM GIANCANA, CARLOS MARCELLO, AND JOHN IF. 

ROSSELL lL. 

THESE SEARCHES WERE ALL NEGAZIVE IN THAT NO RECORD COULD BE 

LOCATED TO INDICATE THAT ANY VERE EVER SIBUECTED TO ANY TYPE OF 

ELECTRONIC SURVEILLANCE. 
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828182 ocT 77 

WEW ORLEANS (66- 1238) 

“DIRECTOR PRIORITY 

T Oo D 

[NTION: ORGANIZED CRIME SECTION, D/,.. | 

fED STATEES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES ,{ SELECT COMMITTEEE ON (Ge 

ASSINATIONS C(HSCA) , ELSUR; BUDED: OCT. 28, 1977. ne 
torr 

a4 49 
REBUTEL TO LOS ANGELES, OCT. 19, 1977. 3 

A SEARCH WAS CONDUCTED BY SA HAROLD V. HUGHES OF THE PERTINENT 

ICES AND INVESTIGATIVE FILES OF THE NEW ORLEANS DIVISION CON- 

NING ELECTRONIC INTERCEPTIONS BETWEEN JAN. 1, 1963 AND AUG. I, 

3 RE SANTOS TRAFFICANTH}4sam GIANCANA, AND JOHN ROSSELLI, WITH 

    

ATIVE RESULTS. REC-45 Ga-/72 
ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED TOTHSYRD 

" HEREHE IS UICLASSIFIED 17 WAY 18 1878 , 
s. DATE a-¥1-88 BYSPSRTG4 PMC
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> YNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES, SELECT COMMITTEE ow 
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ASSASSINATIONS CHSCA) ELSUR te “ 
ee ait 

RE BUREAU TELETYPE TO PHILADELPHIA, OCTOBER 19, 1977.       

   

  

   
SAM GIANCANA OR JOHN ROSSELLI FOR PERIOD JANUARY 1, 1963 TO AUGUST’ i, 
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NSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLAS SIFICATION: t CONF 
feletype (C) Immediate (2 TOP SECRET oth 
Facsimile ( Priority ( SECRET te = 

cAmtel ([) Routine () CONFIDENTIAL - 
ee OEFTO { 

(C1) CLEAR | 
( 
{ 

pono rnn a5 
TO: DIRECTOR, FBI 

FROM: ADIC, NEW YORK (190-1) 

SUBJECT: UNITED STATES HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES, 
! SELECT COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS 

(HSCA) 
ELSUR 
BUDED 12/1/77 

Re Bureau teletype, 11/22/77. 

Date __11/28/77 
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FD-36 (Rev. 7-27-76) 

TRANSMIT VIA: 

(CC) Teletype 

El Facsinile 
fq) Abtel.    

    

TO: DIR 

FROM: SAC 

ELSUR 
C HOUSE SELE 

ON ASSASSI 
BUDED 2/28 

and approp 
Legal Inst 
locate no 

contained   the named 

monitoring conducted by Agents of the Detroit Office. 

@- Bureau my) b 

- 2 - Detroit . ~ 

) (1 - 92-1600, Sub IT) ° - NADF0 : S¥7 
RWK: afk 

eet eee 

a es © FEB 25 1978 

| CES 
—_ 

WTO 

. WF GiAe 

- | \ Gp 2¢S \~n' 

[   
      

surveillance pertaining to the 18 named individuals 

C.A. 78-0322/0420. Consolidated....: 
     

  

   

  

Og 
FBI, of. 

, PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: 
| (Immediate (5 TOP SECRET 
| CO Priority SECRET re 

| (Routine C CONFIDENTIAL 
. COEFTO fe 

(1) CLEAR 
{ 

  

23/78 

ECTOR, FBI (62-117290) 

3 DETROIT (62-5245) 
mi 

CT COMMITTEE . 1’ 

NATIONS (CHSCA) 

/78 

as! |, 
Re Bureau airtel to Buffalo, 2/16/78. 

Detroit ELSUR and general indices have been searched 

riate files have been reviewed by Principal 

ructor SA ROBERT W. KNAPP. Detroit Office can 

record that it ever conducted electronic 

in HSCA Letter to the Attorney General, 1/24/78. 

Additionally, Detroit has no record that any of 

individuals ever participated ina consensual 

  

  ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE _a=11-83 _ BYSPSRIGLPMC 

(Number) (Time) 
Per —_______ 

GPO ; lett O - 3-68 

,- — ey,
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 FD.96 (Rev, 7-27-78) . . : $ 
FBI 2 ' 

_TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: 
( Teletype oe CJ Immediate () TOP SECRET ! ; 

_ CiFacsimile ©. 2. 2 Priority (J) SECRET 
Kl Airtel (7) Routine ( CONFIDENTIAL ' 

OEFTO ' 
(J CLEAR \ 

Date 2/28/78 

‘TO: DIRECTOR, FBI . - 
: caren: CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY UNIT) ao 

OM: | UP aE, SAC, DALLAS (66-1313) ALL INFGREATIE Ht CONTAINED * ae 
ENP S UNCLASSIFIED a 

SUBJECT: LSUR Chars 1S UNGLASS: 
OQ HOUSE SELECT. COMMITTEE DATE RG-83 _BYSOS R 

ON ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA) oa, 
BUDED 2/28/78 ys] 

Re Bureau airtel to designated offices, 2/16/78. 

Pursuant to the instructions in the above referenced 

airtel, the following are enclosed for the Bureau. me ia 

1. Two copies of | 

2. Two copies of ay », 

(ba 
3. Two copies of iy COX 
4. Two copies of iy 

(5, Two copies of Ti 
6. Two copies o errr 270-—— 

> [C1 perv nil Cael, oa “AY 

\a - Bureau (En¢ 82) 
- Dallas as - 66-1313) 

(1 - 66-499) 

as
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= @ - 89-43) 
UHS/pe | 
(6) ye     
    Transmitted Per 

(Number) . (Time) 
GPO : eT? 0 - 235-3  
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DL 66-1313 _ 

  

ne above enclosures set forth communications, 
TTA 

logs, or other materials pertaining to electronic surveillances 

concerning MARINA OSWALD. 

Elsur indices and general indices have been searched | 

mes included in the request and all appropriate files 

i towed. None of the individuals named in the request, other 

than MARINA OSWALD, have ever been the "subject" of electronic - 

surveillance of any kind, including wiretaps, microphone, or 

consensual telephone and body recorders on the basis of the 

indices check and file review conducted by the Dilas Office. 

Dallas indices search was conducted by ea F., FADDUOL, 

Support Personnel, and SA UDO H, SPECHT. File reviews were 

conducted by SA'S LAWRENCE H, SANDRI and UDO H, SPECHT. 

ADDENDUM _~FOR THE INFORMATION OF THE BUREAU 

Dallas is enclosing one copy of Buffalo letter to 
the Bureau dated 2/24/64, captioned "STEVE MAGADDINO; AR," 
Buffalo file 92-61, Bufile 92-2924, Dallas file 44-1639, 
Dallas does not know whether or not STEVE MAGADDINO is 
identical with STEFANO MAGADDINO, but enclosed letter 
indicates that a STEVE MAGADDINO and a FRED RANDACCIO might 
have been the subject of an electronic surveillance. 
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FD.36 tev. 7-27-78 3 “ge ' , 

A rei ete 1 43 
TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLAnsiFia to 

co Teletype: ‘ (CC) Immediate ti r . ; ' 

(2 Facsimile (C) Priority 4 f) SeCeR ' 

gx Atel ©; (C] Routine CONFIDENTIAL ' 
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« * se pap 2/28/78 
-—<= we we we ee ee ee we eee ee ee eee aa- eine 

~ To : DIRECTOR, FBI (62-117290), 4% +: 

ATTENTION: CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY UNIT 

wit Rae) 
FROM : SAC, ST. LOUIS (66-2473) (P) ~ 

SUBJECT: ELSUR; 
_ ¢. HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON 

_ ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA) ~~~ 
BUDED: 2/28/78 

Enclosed for the Bureau is a sealed envelope 

containing two copies of all communications, logs, and tran-= 

scrircs — the surveillance of 

For the additional information of the Bureau, @a 

review of ELSUR indices at St. Louis contained no information 

identifiable with the following individuals: 

1.), ANGELO BRUNO (ANNALARO) 

2.) SAM MANNARINO 

3.) 

4.) 

5.) 

  

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
HERE 1S UNCLASSIFIED 
DATE 2-11-23 BYSPSRTEIPMC 

PAUL DE LUCIA, aka PAUL RICCAO 

GABRIEL MANNARINO 

ANTHONY ACCARDO* 

6.) FRED RANDACCI -114 

7.) RUSSELL BUFFALINO 2 

8.) STEFANO MAGADDINGS £2.-117290 - S53 

9.) CHARLES NICHOLETTI . 

ZA M : 
Jo.) CARLO GAMBINO, AR 4 1978 jj 

v ‘ yaw 
_~   se” 

mee ose Ce, 

- Bureau (Enc. 26) 

2 - St. Louis S-C14 
(1 - 66-2473) 4xeze ti gael 

—" "78-038 /0420 Consoldated:*” - 
” .    

    
  

  

(1 - 097) 

TTK:cmg 

(4) .¥ 
Approved: Transmitted 

toe _ (Number) 

Beyye 

  

(Time)



cent eens nee enh ede nae coe cae ain ene een ea nome oe .- cones ae te nee mete 

SL 66-2473 

  

- 12.) MIKE MIRANDA 

ll.) THOMAS EBOLI 

13.) JOSEPH COLUMBO 

14.) THOMAS LUCHESE 

15.) JOE CIVELLO 

. 16.) SAM CAMPISTI 

17.) JOE CAMPISI. 

A search of the general indices has been conducted 
and all appropriate files have been reviewed. 

The above named individuals have not been subjects 

of electronic surveillance of any kind in the St. Louis 

Division. 

  

That information pertaining co ay Ger 
, is being forwarded as an enclosure. 

  

The review of St. Louis ELSUR indices and general 

indices was conducted by SA THOMAS T. KUBIC. 
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FBI 

- TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION 

Le CO Teletype... (2) Immediate () TOP SECRET 

Ve oO Faceinile®. i - (CO Priority — (2 SECRET 

= : (2 Routine ( CONFIDENTIAL Cg Airtel = : 

. OVEFTO 

(.) CLEAR 

ie T0: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-117290) Yo ce de 

    

be (ATTN: CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY UNIT) af 

sO on FROM: ADIC, NEW YORK (92-4564) (#201) 7 

a SUBJECT _ELSUR ALL nconetntion cna 

Ss , OHOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE Bopcint 2 UNOLASSIFIED fo 

o ON ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA) ses us ot, 
* BUDED: 2/28/78 DATE_a-aat3_ BY po 

oe 4 6} — 
a ReBuairtel to Buffalo, 2/16/78, and NYtelcall to 

  

ise Bureau, 2/27/78. 

. Enclosures for the Bureau are enumerated below und 

individual names. 

  

“ig- ve 

A review of NY Elsur and general indices and appro~ Y 

priate files was conducted by SA CARL C. BURGESS concernikg J 

the first eighteen names listed in the enclosures to reBua 

Such a review failed to disclose that SAM MANNARINO; GABRIEL " 

MANNARINO; ANTHONY ACCARDO; PAUL DE LUCIA, aka Ricca; FRED ‘N - 

RANDACCIO; STEFANO HacADD 0; MIKE MIRANDA?(DX1XS 
THOMAS EBOLI; NICK CIVELLA; JOE CIVELLO; SA! PISI, and JOE . “FS 

CAMPISI have ever been the target of any kind of electronic 

surveillance conducted by the NYO. 

      

   

ot 

» 

* 

<. 
© 

oe 

The remaining individuals are set out separately 

below with descriptions of the electronic surveillance 

instituted concerning each person and enumeration of the enclosed 

v7 

  

  
  

    
  

2 = Bureau (Enc. 24) /-O/ tt wrt y \ 

“1 - New York BL? errctle, Wy’ f 
7 

CCB: acr/drl 
(4) ¢ EX-1] 4 

* cettt, €2-1/7290 - F% 

Approved: Transmitted —— Per . 77 Spm 

  

  

iNumber) (Time)   a



  

NY 92-4564 

    

  

pertinent, materials corresponding to each installation. 

In this respect, all logs within the specified dates are 

being forwarded along with any corresponding airtels, 

memoranda, or other communications which contain verbatin, 

excerpts or otherwise assist in establishing the original 

conversations. It should be noted that the detailed or ver- 

batim information contained in the communications may not 

be recorded in the same manner as the logs. This is due 

to the fact that the log entries were usually made by the 

monitors aS a summary whereas the information in the com- Bs 

munications was obtained from replays of the tapes and subject ae 

to additional evaluation as well. No tapes exist for enclosed . 

logs, having been erased and reused following transcription 

of any pertinent recordings. It should be noted that in 

addition to technical problems, installation and removal 

dates may not always correspond to initial and final monitoring 

dates 4nasmuch as security considerations in some circum- 

stances required lead time in installation or favorable 

opportunities for removal of the misur. Further, it may be 

noted that because of weekend business closings, vacations, 

out of town trips or other movements of the subject, monitoring 

on a continuous basis was not feasible in many circumstances. 

cw : 
Coy VR 
(NNO) 
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indicated, explain this deletion. 

x [2 Deleted under exemption(s) ol, with no segregable 

material available for release to you. 

(C) Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request. 

(J Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only. 

| Document{s) originating with the following government agency(ies) 

, was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you. 
  

  

____—_ Page(s) referred for consultation to the following government agency(ies); me 

as the information originated with them. You will 

be advised of availability upon return of the material to the FBI. 

  

  

____._ Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s): 

  

  

(For your information: 
  

  

(1 The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages: 

b2- 1178a90-556G PAGE SZ 
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LO Upon availability of copies of pertinent materials, \,.-\ 
-o° results of inquiry re CARLO GAMBINO and Gy «in CoXIVWO 

be forwarded to the Bureau. Bo 
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FD-36 (Rev. 7-27-78) 
FBI 

   

pe 
t os 

TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDEN
CE: 

CLASSIFIC
ATION: 

(J Teletype (7) Immediate (0 TOP SECRET 1 

CoFacsimil
e 

(C2 Priority (C2 SECRET fe 
GJ Airtel “ges | (C) Routine (C] CONFIDEN

TIAL 
. 

ee OEFTO ' 

( CLEAR ‘ 
‘ ‘ 

Date —349/
78 

__t 

rrr ——e— ere e
e
e
 

ere S/S “a
e 

war
e 

TO DIRECTOR
, 

FBI (62-1172
90) 

( 
(ATTN: CONGRES

SIONAL 

INQUIRY UNIT) 

FROM: ADIC, NEW YORK (92-4564
) 

(201) 

SUBJECT: ELSUR 
» HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE 

ON ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA) 
BUDED: 2/28/78 

ReNYairtes to Bureau, 3 36/48 and Buairtel to 
Buffalo, 2/16/78. 35 

Enclosures for the Bureau are enumerated below under 

individual names. 

The following review was conducted by SA CARL C. 
BURGESS: oo: 

  

    

      

oo. Bureau (Enc. pen ay Parcel 6c- 17290 - 557 

1 - New York QLE axtleg, a 

CCB: acr 

CALL INORMATION (oNTAINED Wl 
KER: at IS URS LASSHRIED   DATE 21183  GySPSRIG}PMC 

Wa 1% “ 

4 v y Transmitted 
E / p (Number) (Time) 

  

Approve 
  

  

    

b 

 



    

  

The above concludes NY's 

set out in re Buairtel. 

    

    response to the instructions 

 



      

  

Lo eng 8 mae wes ete . . oo. : ’ wey LC. A: 78-90.322/0420): Go SolAg academe 

a my mo us ‘ rit ° . . ‘Exhibit | 22°. ape won 

; TRANSMIT VLA: PRECEDENCE; CLASSI. ATION: cf 
Cj Teletyie (2) Immedinte (9 TOM SkCKET 
C] Facsimile — CO Wrievity (1) SECRET - 4 wee 

: Cy Atte! Cy Routine Oocosrwwenrut - 

Co gern | 4 
7 oe C) CLEAR ; bog 
ae Pate 2/21/78 ; Dk a 

TO: ~ IRECTOR, FBI an fe 
2 (ATTN: CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY UNIT) 

PROM: ine LAS VEGAS (66-351) 

' ELgUR 
ye HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON .ASSASSINATIONS. —~ 

‘BUDED: 2/28/78 vel 
+4 

yw 
ReBuairtel to Buffalo, 2/16/78. 

A review was conducted by SA THOMAS R. PARKER of * 
the Las Vegas Division General Indices, Elsur Indices, and 
appropriate files under the following names: 3) 

1. ANGELO BRUNO ONNATAROD A HED) 
2. SAM MANNARINO RMA 

4. ANTHONY ACCARDO DATE. WIS UNCLASSIFIED . 
5. PAUL DELUCIA aka ricca DATE g- 1 83 spseredpue - 6. FRED RANDACCIO BY 

. 7. RUSSELL BUFFALINO 
8. STEFANO MAGADDINO . 
9. CHARLES NICHOLETTI . ° / 

10. CARLO GAMBINO (7a 46 SUK 
11. THOMAS EBOLI. ~ 
12. MIKE MIRANDA EX-1]4 WSe 
13. JOSEPH COLUMBO 
14. THOMAS LUCHESE ba- ir 2290 ” 
15. NICK CIVELLA . , 
16. JOE CIVELLO - REC P26 less 7 
17. SAM CAMPISI 
18. JOE CAMPISI 

J. OL erro: 
@)- Bureau eerie 
l - Las Vegas 

- | r. 6988 

  

      

BC/MAR 2 5 1079 
Appeaved: . Tranxmitted | er 

BS rcend..08 rr... 

    

! | |



av segs 
   

    

   

  

os & _ ‘This review failed to reveal any information 2 
that any of the above individuals were ever the subjects of “-°*": Ee 
any electronic. surveillance of any kind including wiretaps, ce 
microphones, or consensual telephone and body recorders for ne 
the period of January 1, 1962 through December 31, 1964. 
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st = C.A. 78-0322/0420 Consolidated 
-  Exhbit 2300-7 OTe 

; Airtel 1 ~ Legai Counsel Division | 
‘ . Attn: Mr. Coulson . Ls 

1 - Criminal Investigative Division 
Attn: Mr. Litzenberg — ' 

   
  

      
  

  

  

    

  

    

  

° _l- Mr. Foster 4/27/78 © 
: 1 - Mr. Glaquinto be EE 

‘ Memphis - Ene. 
Miami ~ Ene. 

_ Milwaukee ~ Buc. 
Newark ~ Ene, 
New Orleans - Ene. ek 
Kew York - Ene. | et 
Philadelphia - Ene. eek Pot 4 

Detroit - Ene. Picesburgh - Ene. 
Jackson - Ene. San Francisce - Ene. 
Knoxville ~- Ene. St. Loufe — Ene. 
Lee Vegas ~ Enc. Tampa - Ene. 
Little Rock = Ene. | WFO - Ene. 

From: Director, FBI (62-117290) ; | 

ELSUR " C) HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE OM ASSASSIMATIONS (BSCA) ee 
BUDED: 5/12/78 ne 

Av oa : a wr 

Enclosed for each receiving office is one copy ef HSCA letter _- 
to the Attorney General dated 4/14/78, “requesting electronic surveillance 
information in accordance with specifie questions set forth in the 
enclosed letter. 

C 7 The purpose of this request is to determine if the individuals 
, named have been the subject pr were overheard during the course ef 
a & electronic surveillance of any kind, including wiretaps, mtcrophens, or 

eo ta consensual telephone and body recerders. A review of the Eleur iedices 
4 a at FBI Headquarters indicates that receiving offices have one o¢ more tax of the individuals named in the ESCA request of 4/14/78. Offices. 

' o- which have previously submitted material om some of these i‘adividuals 
in connection with an HSCA request dated 1/24/78 need not f this 
material again to the Bureau. pot” pe dehy 7 4 

Rigs Aye De 7 ' Dep. AD fav, f MAY 2 1979 
Asst. Dir.: : ‘ Sut . . nA . 

wert EIS EX-121 —— __ 
ldeet. . s . 
betell. GIF see ie 

teed Coca (SB 7 4 SEE NOTE PAGE 2. . . 
Plan. & lace. ~ & yw as te 5[P%, ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED . 
Peat atts Oe vt A BERENS lo LICLASSHFIED ‘é 

  Velephene Ra. | 4 }. . a-| 1-83 FBisoes Prem se 8 MAY {’8 iS7BL ay DATE BY SPSRIE1 PMC . 

+ oo eepnnennaenpe eempeere mente? ee me



Re: ELSOR 

(62-117290) 

  

Receiving offices are instructed te review pertinent indices 

and investigative files and retrieve all communications, logs, of 

other material pertaining to electronic gurveillances, including theee 

electronic surveillances in which one ef the participants furnished 

consent, that may be available for the specified periods. Yurnish two 

legible copies of all retrievable material. Identify any {information 

contained in retrieved material which must be pretected and reasons fer 

same. Classified material is to be suitably forwarded. 

All responses to Kleur request should iaclude a statement thet 

Hisur indices and general indices have been searched in the names 
a 

ineluded in the request and all eppropriate files reviewed. The names 

of the individuals conducting the searches 
and reviews should alse be 

set forth in the response. no 

Material is to reach FBI Headquarters, Atteatica: Goa 

gressional Inquiry Uait, by the close ef business 5/12/78. If waable 

te meet the deadline, advise FEI Headquarters iumediately. 

NOTE: This is to obtain material from Field Offices in order to 

respond to the HSCA request from Mr. G. Robert Blakey, Chief Counsel, 

HSCA, dated 4/14/78. This matter has been coordinated with the 

Legal Counsel Division and the Criminal Investigative Division, 

Organized Crime Section. 
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“Exhibit. 240002 

FD-36 (Fev. 7-27-76) + 
FBI . ty wo 

aa 

TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: 1 “oy 

(CC) Teletype oe CO Immediate ( TOP SECRET 

oO Facsimile BE (C) Priority (C) SECRET \ 

Cg Airtel -- (C) Routine ( CONFIDENTIAL \ 

OEFTO to 

. (J CLEAR ' 
Date 2/8/78 = 

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62=1TTZ90) 

d (ATTN: CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY UNIT) 

        
/ FROM: S4 

SUBJECT : 

avian -825) lepygem | 
S ny: ouS£ “SELECT COMMITTEE ON 
SKESINATIONS (HSCA) 

BUDED: 5/12/78 

9c Y ad ¢ 
Re Bureau Airtel to Albany, 4/27/78, Detroit teletype 

to the Bureau, 7/25/69, and Atlanta Airtel to Bureau, 7/25/69. 

In connection with captioned matter, FBIHQ indicated 

in referenced Airtel that a request had been received from 

the Department of Justice to determine if individuals who P 

appear on the attachment to referenced Bureau Airtel, were event. A 

overheard during the course of an electronic surveillance of pe 

any kind including wiretaps, microphone, or consensual tele“, | 

phone and body recorders during the period of 1/1/62 through 4). 

12/31/64. Asa result, FBIHQ requested recipients to conduct—}" 

a search of the ELSUR indices and general indices of all the 

names that appear on the attachment and to review all indicated 

files. ‘ ; 

Atlanta checked the names of all individuals that 

appeared on the attachment through its ELSUR indices, general 

indices, and reviewed all appropriate files with the following 

results: 4 On). 

Call TR: lab dike 
A review of Atlanta's ELSUR indices 

for all the individuals that a n the attachment (Bt 

except one reference for a namely: 

Ey Southern Christian Leadership Conference . 

  
        

   
   

  

  
  

  

(SCLC), Atlanta, Georgia, 3/29/68 4 pee SOE 

- Bureau . 
. BES 

G - Bureau ai) iNEMREATION CONTAINED! 2 MAY 1B 87B. 
REK/Jhp Bene 1S UNOLASSIFIED — — 

DATE_2:8083 BYSPSRICIOMC 
PC: 

Approved: ee —~—<—«‘«érT rat Mitte Per 

\ ANN 
(Number? (Time) 

6 HL 4 = 1972 
; GPO : ier? © - a23-590



‘the period of 1963 through 1966, plus an ELSUR on the residence’ ° Ee 

   

   

  

   

  

   

        

   

AT 66-825 

ee - . For information of the Bureau, Atlanta operated * 

an ELSUR on the office of the SCLC, Atlanta, Georgia, during” 

of MARTIN LUTHER KING, JR., Atlanta, Georgia, for a portion of 

the above period in connection with the Bureau's investigation 

of the Communist infiltration (COMINFIL) of the SCLC at that. N 

time. The above-mentioned reference for ae WGYO 

would have been in the logs of this ELSUR on the SCLC; however, é 

Atlanta is not able to check this reference for a 

as all the logs for these ELSURS on the SCLC and KING 

were sent to FBIHQ by Atlanta on 3/14/77 for inclusion in the 

National Archives per a court order in the case captioned, 

“BERNARD S. LEE vs. CLARENCE M. KELLEY, ET AL (U.S. D. C., D.C.), 

CIVIL ACTION NUMBER 76-1185 (BUFILE 62-117194)," and "SOUTHERN 

CHRISTIAN LEADERSHIP CONFERENCE (SCLC) vs. CLARENCE M. KELLEY, 

ET AL (U.S. D. C., D.C.), CIVIL ACTION NUMBER 76-1186 (BUFILE 

62-117193)." NN 

Based on the above, Atlanta is not able to check eng Oe 

reference for Gy > ascertain if he is identical 

to 
: 

    
   

   

  

in this matter. 

The ELSUR indices also reflected_an index card on ‘ 

who was identified as and therefore \ 

it was determined that this is not identical with  LOXMO 

whose name appears on the attachment to referenced 

Bureau Airtel. 

    

     

A review of the general indices reflected the name of 

possibly identical with 

the h name that appears on the attachment to referenced 
   

   

    

    

    

Bureau Airtel. A search for the appropriate files for 

revealed that all substantive files where name 

appears were destroyed by the Atlanta Division. owever, Atlanta. 

control file 66-285-857 reflects referenced Detroit teletype to 

the Bureau dated 7/25/69 in whic 

title. A review of the_tele 

appears in th 

reflects that the source of — 

inform n aa ne developed through DEtroit 7 

source As previously set out, Atlanta substantive 
“YP AD 

oe 
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     he 

files re | been destroyed; therefore, Atlanta 

does not know the identity of this source. 
hes 

tn gle      A 

Referenced Atlanta Airtel to Bureau, 7/25/69 “ 

reflects that no further dissemination was made of the infor- 8 

mation provided by Detroit source Gi as set forth in Detroit 

file 92-608. ; ons) 

On 5/5/78, Detroit Supervisor OSCAR WESTERFIELD 

was telephonically advised of the Detroit teletype to the Bureau, 

7/25/69 in order to assist Detroit's response to captioned 

inquiry. 

The search of Atlanta ELSUR indices was handled by 

Secretary LINDA R. URHEIM of the Atlanta Office. The search 

of the general indices was conducted by Supervisors CATHERINE 

J. ANDERSON and LINDA KING of the Atlanta Office. Appropriate 

_ files were reviewed by SAs RONALD E. KNAUBER, JOSEPH LOUIS 

CROTTA, GERALD D. HVIZDAK, and FRED ROGER RUHLMAN. 
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| C.A. 78-0322/0420*Cansalidaged 
: oe “Exhibit 25 — 

. *D.36 (Rev. 7-27-76) . : 
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~ on _ . FBI of 

TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLAS SIFICATION: 

(CO Teletype ([) Immediate (C TOP SECRET 

(2 Facsimile (C) Priority ‘( SECRET 

Gj Airtel (7) Routine CC) CONFIDENTIAL 

OEFTO 

(1) CLEAR 

Date 5-10-78 

DIRECTOR, FBI (62-417290) 

(ATTN: CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY UNIT) 

FROM: KBK48AC, ST. LOUIS (62-5097) RUC 

ot _ELSUR; 
Ly - HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE 

ON ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA) 

  

| es 
BUDED: 5-12-78 yt war! 

Re Bureau airtel to Albany, et al, 4-27-78. 

A review of ELSUR indic 

no information identifiable with 
es at St. Louis contained 

or organization: 

the following individuals Exp 

      

JAMES ALLEGRETTI - Chicago 

J ANTHONY ACCARDO 
a = VINCENT ALO 

; 

w PHIL ALDERISIO 
= BARNEY BAKER - Teamster, Chicago 

—S EUGENE HALE BRADING (aka Jim Braden), Calif: 

a= & RUSSELL BUFALINO 
3A BILL BUFALINO ‘ 
~~ MORGAN H. BROWN, California and Texas 

oS i DOMINIC BARTONE 
2 OQ BENJAMIN BINION, Texas and Nevada 

= So FIORE BUCCIERI 
tt tA "i SAN BENTON, Miami and Louisiana 
am SAM BATTAGLIA 
ee FRANK CHAVEZ, Puerto Rico Teamster 

—_ ake ARTHUR LEWIS CLARK, California and Florida 

=e <= JACKIE CERONE 
an JOE CIVELLO 

DINO CELLINI Ga- 17190 -% 7PX 

% EDDIE CELLINI 

) 

\/ gh 
AO Bureau 

       
  

  

  

  

St. Louis (1 - 62-5097) REC-44 oe Ae 
: (1 = 66-2473) _ be ff OF ITE 

GPNEKA» = y ——— ee omany 

> a7 JUN 27 1978 

Approved: Transmitted Per 

“a (Number) (Time) en 

6 SUL 131979 Od da
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RICHARD CAIN, Chicago 
LEOPOLDO DUCOS, Puerto Rico ‘Teanster 
JOHNNY DIOGUARDI 

I. IRVING DAVIDSON ~ 
PAUL DORFMAN 

    

DAVID W. FE uisiana and Florida 
JAMES FRATIANNO. 

ANTHONY GLACALONE 

SAM GIANCANA 

JIM GARRISON, Louisiana and Nevada 

  

   
JAMES HOFFA Oo 7 cay 

MEYER LANSKY | a . + . — 
JAKE LANSKY me a eof: a oT 

JOHN LA ROCCA , ; oe Cg 

PAUL LABRIOLA, Chicago and Dallas ct oe ES 

FRANK MATULA ot CbY: BQ Fo: 

GABRIEL MANNARINO aY, re 

SAM MANNARINO : o by d_ 
MIKE MC LANEY . : Joo Fe 
WILLIAM MC LANEY ne oY 

ROBERT A. MAHEU, Nevada and Florida     

  

DUSTY M. MILLER, Florida and Texas Teamster 

MARCELLO . 

  

s
a
t
s
 

+f 

a MARCELLO     
  

VINCENT es mmaramnaserlil 

LEWIS J. MC WILLIE, a and Florida 

quiitnioniieny ‘Louisiana 

        

   

  

JOSEPH olin 

VICTOR PEREIRA, Texas, California and Miami 

JAMES PLUMERI . oo 

    

EDWARD GRADY PARTIN, Louisiana Teamster = © wn 
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. Sie 

“ ERONARD PATRICK 
a ROSELLI _ 

  

    

  

   

  

   

NORMAN ROTHMAN, SS... 

CHARLES TOURINE 

YOUIS TRISCARO, Teamster 

IRWIN WEINER, Chicago ~ 
DAVID YARAS, Chicago and Florida 

JOE ZERILLI 

    

SAM PAXTON, Louisiana and Florida 

GEORGE LEWIS, Dallas and Tampa 

— V. MEYERS, - cago 

JEAN WEST, Chicago 
JEAN AASE, Chicago 

  

La Cosa Nostra 

SANTOS TRAFFICANTE 
JACK RUBY 
EARL RUBY 
EVA GRANT 
ROBERT RAY MC KEOWN 

NANCY PERRIN 
TOM HOWARD 
ANDREW ARMSTRONG 
MICKEY RYAN 

ALEX GRUBER - 

BRUCE CARLIN 

CURTIS LAVERNE CRAFORD 

RALPH PAUL 

GEORGE SENATOR : 

EDWARD MEYERS 
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ANGELO BRUNO 

PAUL DE LUCIA, aka Ricca 

FRED RANDACCIO 

STEFANO MAGADDINO ay (ND 

  

CARLO GAMBINO 
THOMAS EBOLI : . dae 

MIKE MIRANDA . - re 

JOSEPH COLUMBO = | a, 

THOMAS LUCHESE  . oo - ky 

NICK CIVELLA oo 
SAM CAMPISI a 

JOE CAMPISI ‘ odo 

MICHAEL RALPH PAINE - 

RUTH HYDE PAINE ~ re “i 

MARINA OSWALD 
7 

RAYMOND FRANKLIN KRYSTINIK » od 

A search of the general indices regarding the 

above names has been conducted and all appropriate files 3} 

have been reviewed. 
Rot 

The above individuals have not been the subjects of | 

electronic surveillance of any kind in the St. Louis Division. | 

The review of St. Louis ELSUR indices was conducted 

by SA THOMAS T. KUBIC. The review of general indices was 

conducted by Clerk KEVIN &. OTTWELL. The review of 

appropriate files was conducted by SA GEORGE P. WILLIAMS, JR. 

    
4*
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- errieus. pores Ho. 
MAY 1988 EEITON 
asa rrean (4 crm) 101-11.8 

UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT 

Memorandum 
ro _ : DYRECTOR, FBI (62-117290) | DATE: 

oyu: (Atte Congressional Inquiry Unit) 
~ | UN re, cA 

t 

yroM”:* SAC, CHICAGO (92-350-Sub 20) 

ee . feN 

suBjEcT: _ELSUR 
“ ; “HOUSE SELECT. COMMITTEE a 

a .. ON ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA) 4°" 

- yr? “ww 

Cv Re Bureau airtel, 4/27/78. 

Enclosed herewith under separate cover are two (2) 

copies each of available logs of conversations monitored by 

Chicago of the individuals described in referenced Bureau 

airtel during the period January 1, 1962 through December * 

31, 1964, QA 

In connection with this, all Chicago Eleur and. ar 

general indices have been searched in the names included. . ( 

a in the request and all appropriate files reviewed. SAs . - 

a. JOSEPH P. DOYLE, MARTHA ANN PITTARD, ROBERT E. HARTZ and) 

JAMES F. BONNER participated in this project. Where no —_ 

logs are transmitted for individuals included in the request, | 

none were found. SO 
(ql, 

The following communications in the form of 7 

original logs are enclosed: ‘ 

bes Q)- Buresu x 

| 1- Chicago 28° . — 

Gy ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED \f« 
LEREIVIS UNCLASSIFIED poo, cuafh AB. 

""" DATE_act-83..BY SPS RT B{PMC ant 

  
Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan 7 
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TO DIRECT OR (62- “117290 "ROUT INE 8 

ie — UNCLAS EFTO 

es ATTENTION4 CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY uNIT. 

“ ELSUR (OUSE SELECT COMMITTEE ON. ASSASSINATIONS CHSCA) § BUDED § 

oS 
~ neem an 

“MAY 12, 1978. 
ye?” 

@EBUAIRTEL TO ALBANY AND OTHER OFFICES, APRIL 27, 1978. 

A COMPLETE SEARCH WAS MADE OF NEW ORLEANS FBI GENERAL INDICES 

AND ELSUR INDICES CONCERNING NAMES INCL (DED IN REAIRTEL ENCLOSURE 

WITH NEGATIVE RESULTS FOR PERTINEMT PERuOL DMN. 1, 1962 THROUGH 

REC- 3 o / 

  

DEC. 31, 1964. 

SEARCHES CONDUCTED BY CLERK JERRY JO WEST AND SAYS BERNARD Pe 

BLAIS AND HAROLD V. HUCHES. G2 1 7240- S7gK/2 

BT | ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED N 29 1978 i" 

HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED 
—— ee 

DAT fE-Ba-8,_BYSPSRI
SPME 

° 

aa
 

sa
na
 

  
go jut 28 97e 
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tf 

oe . FBI Ps 

te ' TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLAS SIFICATION: : 
: (2 Teletype (2 Immediate (O TOP SECRET a 

(J) Priority (<) SECRET of 
() Routine (7) CONFIDENTIAL to 

OEFTO + 
( CLEAR 

1 
Date —5/18/78 

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (62-117290) 
ATTN: CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY UNIT 

ot PROM: SAC, PHILADELPHIA (92-2080) 

mode, SUBJECT: ELSUR 
we -“ HOUSE SELECT COMMITTEE 

. @N ASSASSINATIONS 

  

Re Philadelphia airtel to Director 5/12/78. Gy 

Enclosed for the Bureau under separate cover is qne. oe 
package containing two copies of logs on pertinent days for a 
below listed individuals. , - 

red a ; 

By teletypes to Director dated 10/18/77, and 426/77, 1 « 
captioned "United States House of Representatives, Select : 
Committee on Assassinations (HSCA), ELSUR", Philadelphia 
furnished responses to requests of 10/7/77 and 10/17/77. 

A search of Elsur indices at Philadelphia reflected 
the following information identical or probably identical 
with the names furnished with HSCA request of 4/14/78: 

~~ 

O.- Bureau (RM) CR-NIQLIO- PREKS | 

  

   a. 2 = 92-2080 aq —___ / 
& 1 = 92-441 SUB A —— | 

x 1 = 92-444 SUB A 
1 - 92-444 SUB C os 14 MAY 19 1978 , 
1 = 92-447 SUB A 4 
1 = 92-443 SUB A 

(11) ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED: 
HERI: 1S UNCLASSIFIED 

/ Be\7-R3_ BYSPSRTEJOMC 
Transmitted 

    
  

  

(Number) (Time) 
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on . . Exhibit 29 

a . ) _ Q@PNITED STATES GOVERNMENT, 

Ss , CONFIQAN TIAL, rand 
a care: 5/18/78 emoranaulyn 
a dic, DETROIT (62-5245) 

_ SUBJECT: _ELSUR , 
7 (; HOUSE eer COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA) 
ood BUDED 5/12/78 soem ~ ¢ teencien aes 
oes ro. DIRECTOR, FBI (62-117290) Nae eae ar neeeeaep 
i (ATTENTION: CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY UNIT) Fae we eas SHOWN 
i Le ee ee ea Ie 

ed 2 17290-09 CiizRWISE. 

ce Re Bureau airtel to Albany, dated 4/27/78, 
it Telcall to FBIHQ by SA WILLIAM F. X. KANE, 5/16/78, wherein 
an permission to extend Buded to 5/19/78 was granted. 

cal Transmitted under separate cover for FBIHQ are two 
ce copies each of transcripts located in Detroit Elsur files 
To 92-217, 92-218, 92-228, 92-438, 92-441, 92-447, 92-561, pursuant 
ae to Elsur indices check set forth below, and requested in 
aay referenced Bureau communication to Albany. TS 

Loon , 
_ As requested in Bureau airtel, Detroit's General cents 
Bn Indices has been reviewed and pertinent files identified; the. ™~. 
a Bureau will be advised as to the review of such files. Ci} ; 

- On 5/8-9/78, Clerk JOYCE A. GOUTIS, Detroit FBI, / a 
> conducted a search of the Detroit Division Elsur indices for. the 

period of 1/11/62-12/31/64, which failed to reveal any Elsur 
reference to the following individuals or to their known alias: 

i n 1. JEAN ‘AASE 
a L ~ 2. ANTHONY ACCARDO 

7 LO | 3. JAMES ALLEGRETTI _ 
a 7 ies 4, VINCENT ALO fo). Toa Go 

Se me 6. DOMINIC BARTONE pn.7a 
ee Jp 2. SAM BATTAGLIA ee KE LY PY 
Pe B. SAM BFNTON a LL EL AY 

i 9. BENJAMIN BINION A 
oe UU 10, EUGENE HALE BRADING S55 may 22 1973 
— os 11. MORGAN H. BROWN * 
dod VP. FIORI BUCCIENI we ee 
% : 2. RUSSELL BUFALINO 
bs. 23 14,  RICHAPD CAIN 
ae 15. CINO CELLINI 

ets 
oe © - Bureau . 
Se 1 - Packare xX 4 SPSRTG]PMC 
ae 2 - Detroit fate lus CAM 
ay LEB: 1md a-|8-$3 

—_ (5) 

ol f a Of 
a JA - Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the P i. Ty cit 
ee : . phy 

AT LATA 
rs 3 

en eaee ree a 
er ere 

ces



    

  

  

DE 62-5245 

61. 
62. 
63. 
64. 
65. 
66. 
67. 
68. 

69. 
70. 
71. 

72. 
73. 
7, 
296 

   

  

(BY Ne) 

   

  

JOHN ROSELLT 
NORMAN ROTHMAN 

CHARLES TOURINE 

"6. LOUIS TRISCANO 

77. IRWIN WEINER 

78. JEAN WEST 

79. DAVID YARAS 

On 5/8-9/78, Clerk JOYCE A. GOUTIS, Detroit FBI, 

conducted a search of Detroit Elsur indices for the period of 

4/11 /62-12/31/64, which revealed references to the following 

listed individuals, snd on 5/10-11/78, SA LOREN E. BRAND and 

   

  

   

SA ROBERT S. BARENIE conducted a review of the referenced files 

and caused Xerox copies to be made of the appropriate transcripts. 

Referenced individuals appear below along with appropriate 

file numbers and dates located. 

  

     

  

CbYCay 
CENCTCAY 
C ESCO) 

CYA)
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. DE 62-5245 

16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 

20. 
1. 

22. 
24. 

24. 
25.6 
26. 

ov. 

28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35- 
36. 
376 
38. 
39. 

40. 
41. 
42, 

43, 

44, 

45. 
46. 
47. 
48. 
49. 
50. 

51. 
5e. 
53. 

54. 
DD6 
56. 
57. 
58. 
59. 
60. 

   

    

EDDIE CELLINI 
JACKIE CERONE 
FRANK CHAVEZ 
JOE CIVELLO 
ARTHUR LEWIS CLARK 

I. IRVING DAVIDSON 
PAUL DORFMAN 

  

POL COS 
DAVID W. FERRIE 
JAMES FRATIANNO 
a GARRISON 

SAM GIANCONA 

  

PAUL LABRIOLA 
JAKE LANSKY 
MEYER LANSKY 
JOHN LA ROCCA 
CARLOS MARCELLO 
VINCENT MARCELLO 
GABRIEL MANNARINO 
SAM MANNARINO 

JOSEPH MARCELLO     

    FRANK MATULA 
MIKE MC LANEY 
WILLIAM MC LANEY 
LEWIS J. MC WILLIE 
ROBERT A. MAHEU.    

    LAWRENCE V. MEYERS 
DUSTY M. MILLER. 
EDWARD GRADY PARTIN 
LEONARD PATRICK 
NOFIO PECORA 

    

CONFIDENTIAL 

(O9GYe) 
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7 : ‘Exhibit 30 . 

FD-36 (Rev, 3-24-77) & . “° 
« 

. FBI 

TRANSMIT VIA: PRECEDENCE: CLASSIFICATION: 

(CO Teletype () Immediate (C] TOP SECRET 

(CO Facsimile (C2 Priority (OQ SECRET 

; gy) Airtel (C) Routine . (2) CONFIDENTIAL | 

: oo CUEFTO { 

ao rH (Cc) CLEAR . 

Le - ost 
renee BD. Date 5/26/78 

YORE = ot go TTT TTT TT TTT “hh 

Excet? ee | pres PeLtTe AGENCTES , 

a, TRENNsSe* “ nen ott} nEFICES : 

7 ( ! 
r “s ot nt ROUTING , 

a TO: DIRECTOR, FBI__ pig] OF 
; Gy { TIN: CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY WT) a- 

Frou: SAC, SAN FRANCISCO (66-672B) 

; ‘et 
-: SUBJECT: WSCA HOUSE SELECT. COMMITTEE ON ASSASSINATIONS 

2: 1 270 6% 

4 Re Buairtel to arpkay, 1/27/78. 

2 San Francisco Elsur indices searched by Diane 

a Zirelli, General indices searched by Anne De Caire and 

indicated references reviewed by Sandra Snyder, Carol 

Ernst and Sandra Figoni. ~ 

Indicated references regarding the 97 names <d 

Z listed in the April 14, 1978 letter of the Select Com- 

om mittee on Assassinations contain no Elsur material for 

: the period 1/1/62 through 12/31/64 for 91 of the 97 names. 

           

   
  

      
  

  

x 
F Enclosed for the Bureau are two copies each of 

= San Francisco references containing Elsur material on the 

¥. 6 individuals listed below: 
Ee 

ba ° 
wm 
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R Bureau (encls. 
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' 
1 

FBI ! 
1 

Dete: 6/14/78 ; 

Transmit the following in 
‘ 

(Type in plaintext or code) ! 

Vie i AIRTEL AIR MAIL ; 
wy (Precedence) ! 

---- ee eee ee ee Le -- 

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (620437550) 
ATTN: CONGRESSIONAL INQUIRY UNIT (CIU) 

FROM: SAC, LOS ANGELES (94-430B) (19) 
wv be 

SUBJECT: . ELSUR- 
HOUSE SELECT commirree ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
ON ASSASSINATIONS (HSCA) }'EDEi4 iS UNCLASSIFIED 
BUDED: 6/16/78 : _ DATE A-18-83_ BYSPSRIGIOMC 
Re Bureau airtel to Chicago, dated 5/30/78, Los 

Angeles telephone call to Bureau, 6/6/78, SAC letter 69-43, 
dated 8/13/69, and SAC letter 69-31, dated 6/3/69. GP 

Enclosed for CIU are two copies each of 13 summary 
logs of microphone surveillances. Also enclosed is one 
envelope packet marked "Sensitive" containing two copies 
each of 22 serials which should be protected in view of the 
material contained therein. 

A review of the elsur and general indices of the 4p) 
Los Anceles Division in names of a Gin LG \ Ce --: ay -:: conducted by SA FRIEND ADAMS Ch IO 
and al. appropriate files have been reviewed. Gp aX r ‘ 

ee tye PR 
Mention of the above individuals was ‘located. 

However, none of these names were identified as subjects of, 
nor participants in, any conversations monitored by the Los 
Angeles Office. No elsurs were installed on any premises 
known to be owned, leased or licensed by these individuals. 

4 yf EY.] REC-6. < Le {7 . i aG * Stee ee TAA J HV OSe X-115 5 
fs 3 - Bureau (Enc. roy a0 ——a me eres 

2 - Los Angeles _* 
oo, ; 23 JUN 19 1373 A, 

FA/njs ff: lege ad (5) Jae +p whey — among 

oo 

/ LE z A Low J 4 o 

E>. elm 6 tC lo love. f PL mm one OF — a 
: arr “f 

Approved: Sent OP   

Special Agent in Charge 

G JUL 26 1973



LA 94-430B 

These persons have not been the subjects of, or 

identified as, participants in any conversations monitored 

by any lawful elsurs where one of the parties consented to 

the surveillance or where the surveillance was conducted 

pursuant to the provisions of Public Law 90-350, nor are 

any of them known to have any proprietary interests in any 

premises which were the subject of such a surveillance. 

ADMINISTRATIVE 

It is noted that the enclosed log summaries contain 

only "mention" with no “overhears" of the names requested in 

referenced airtel. 

Some of the log summaries reflect information 

apparently unrelated to the mentioned names, which infor- 

mation refers to private activities of an individual 

described as "the President". 

Verbatim transcripts of these conversations are 

not available either as tape recordings or as written records. 

The tapes have previously been destroyed according to the 

provisions of referenced SAC letters. 

Excision of any parts of the enclosures is being 

left to the discretion of CIU. 

It is likewise noted that instant enclosures contain 

serials as requested in referenced airtel that originally 

were of administrative interest only and likewise were sensitive 

in nature. This information is segregated into a separate 

group of documents for review and selection by CIU. They 

are submitted as items requested in sentence l, paragraph l, 

page 2, of referenced Bureau airtel. — 

Although none of the above material is formally 

classified, the administrative nature of some of the serial 

copies and the "June" designation on some of these enclosed 

communications may necessitate special handling.



Disseminatio:. 
Routing Slip 
FD-417 (9-12-69) 

To: (X) Director, Att: 

CI sac, 

‘CD Albany 

(_) Albuquerque 
C_) Alexundria 
{)} Anchorage 
(_) Atlanta 
(_) Baltimore 
(_) Birminghaw 
(3 Boston 
(_) Buffatio 
CJ Butte 
(1) Charlotte 
{~) Chicngo 

Cincinnati 
fae Cleveland 
(_) Columbia 
C_) Dallas 
(_j Denver 
{(_) Detroit 
[_) El Paso 
(J Honolulu 

RE: © 

REMARKS Sir, 

unavailable for the f 
On the San Francisco destruction list. 

“ATE BA18-83 

C.A. £607°0U5322/0420 Consolidated 

+ (Copies to Offices Checked) 

~CONGRESSIO~AL INQUIRY UNIT | 

Houston 
Indianapolis 

(J Jackson 
(cj Jacksonville . 

Kaneaa City 
co Knoxville 
() Las Vegas 
(_) Little Rock 
(_) Los Angeles 
(~) Louisville 
(_) Memphis 
[) Miami 
Cj Milwaukee 
() Minneapolis 
(_j Mobile 
(_) Newark 
(_) New Haven 
(_j New Orleans 
(_) New York City 
(<) Norfolk 

Date £2 

Exhibit 32 

(} Oklahoma City 
maha 

Philndelphia 
Phoenix 
Pittsburgh 
Portiond 

Richmond 
cramento 

bel St. Louis 
Salt Lake City 

(_j San Antonio 
J San Diego 

San Francisco 
San Juan 
Sevannah 
Seattle 
Springfield 
Tampa 
Washington Field 

HOUSE SOLECT COMMITTEES On ASSASSIN- (HSCA) 

Francisco airtel to Bureau 6/15/78 

Francisco file 92-2199 that was 

ry fafa lly 
So PA tk 

rieU 
“SPSRTGIEMC_ 

sac|_C. R. Mc Kinnon 

irst review as been located 

   
OFFICE San Franci Sco ,
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Exhibit 33 

rose (ger. 5-22-64) C 
( | 

( ; 
{ 

. 
i 

FBI 
{ 

Date: 6/5/67 
{ 

__! 

Transmit the following in riype in plainteat oF code] 1 

Vi AIRTEL AIR MAIL 
7 

a 

a . 

o 

(Priority) 
1 

oo 

  

Mr. 
Mr. 
Mr. 

Mr. 
Mr. 

Mr. 
Mr. 

Mr. 
Mr. 

Mr. 
Mr. 

Ar. 
Mr. 

  
DIRECTOR, FBI (92-9927) 

ATT: CRIME RECORDS 

SAC, LOS sneer 

ECKER 
FROM: 

: EDWARD NICHOLAS 

. Re Los Angeles airtel 5/17/67. 
Dd (b\7Yo) 

OT 
soon to be published book, Jungle, 

AR 
00: LOS ANGELES 

   

  

down some of KORSHAK' 

out of the book. 

deleted from the book by REID. 

September, 1963, that CARLOS MARCELLO Was planning 

President KENNEDY. 

changing any passage of the book. . wY7YXC) 

- 

CBI = 
   

    

KEP Tos Angel y* 
~- Los Angeles 

Hy9 1S "yg BY" el 
pub   EX104- 

ED REID,Vauthor of the 

USA," contacted REID 

telephonically on 5/26/67, and explained to him that SIDNEY 

KORSHAX had reported that ED BECKER was trying to shake 

s friends for money to keep their names 

The purpose of source was to discredit BECKER to 

REID in order that the CARLOS MARCELLO incident would be 

BECKER is obviously REID's 

informant concerning reportedly informing Bureau Agents in 
on killing 

REID did not commit himself as to deleting or 

on 5/31/67, siaseagnd SA SEE «22 t2<te0 

Tele. Room 

Miss Holmes. 
Miss Gandy_| _ 

La 

Tolson 
TeLoach. 
Mohr... 

  

a3 
Callahan 
Conrad 

     
Sollivaa__. 

Tavel 
Trotter____. 
  

nee   

XN 

  
  

Sent 

  

c 

| (Arproved: AM Ia 

. 5 5 JUN 2. res Agent in Charge 
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LbX7XC) gain relate bet 

+ — “statements concerning BECKER. It was again pointed out to 20" 

REID that BECKER had been interviewed by Bureau Agents -. 

4n November, 1962 concerning the BILLIE SOL ESTES case, but 

had not mentioned the reputed conversation or statements. 

allegedly made by MARCELLO on 9/11/63, (almost a year later) | 
at Churchill Farms, New Orzeans,. ae we : 
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- ee ee ee -Eathi-b ibit +; 7 
+. f- 20 ‘os Ce 1] Mr. Toleen_____ fF 
. ot FD-36 sRev. s10¢20-69) / . — Mr, Belmapt___ 
~ ot” ° \ aa Mr. Mohr 
my ee eN 5 . ‘ UO 1 ts. Casper Po” J ~ a {YD 1] Mr. Cadshan__ ap ee . a ~~ Ul Mr. Conrad___ . 7 . FBI ne ur Efe rn Ge 
2 Tt, Dote: 3/21/64 | | Mer. 
athe 74 ’ I Mr. 

—_ {| Mr. ’ 

a ra (Type in plain text or code) i ve ra 

“AIRTEL: AIRMAIL i ae —— 
LAD ARS (Priority) 1] Miss Gandy__ 

= op of 2 of 6 ob CO OF oF OP oof 6 oo of oO oF ow Om eo oe 2 Oe ee oe oe oO ee 6 oe oF Oe ab Oe oe oO Oe oe oe ae ew ee oe ee Lh —_ ie a 

TO: DIRECTOR, FBI (46-42600) (a 

FROM: SAC, NEW ORLEANS (46-1731) (P) 

canzos GQRCELLO,ARA. 
mL FAG = CONSPIRACY; \Y 

: PERJURY 

. Re New Orleans airtel, 3/11/64 and Bureau airtel of Ww 
iE 3/18/64. — 
rd — 

Transmitted herewith are four copies of a letterhead 
i memorandum reflecting background information relative te-the « N\) 
a obtaining of letters by the New Orleans Police Departmen¥ FS ™ 

= which relate to captioned subject and background information Qa . 
Xs regarding DAVID W. FERRIE. = ” Pauw 
wh qn. - 4 

& se For the information of the Bureau, DAVID WE Feakig: 75] \, 
ob was interviewed by the New Orleans Office in the case entitled. 7 . 
‘ "LEE HARVEY OSWALD, aka. IS - R - CUBA" on 11/26/63, which . = | \ 
iS information is reflected On page 285 of the report of SAZ * 
€ WARREN C. DEBRUEYS, Dallas, 12/2/63. ~“ TN 

i 4— ENCLOSURE oo Y 

A GQ ( » & " i Bureau Encl-4 é 
a 2-New Orleans Ab - 2¢LD af ae | 
mj RLK: gas | 

rie (5) 4 —_—— —/ » 
+4. { . a , N 4 gs. a e MAR 25 1964. \ 
sy ft ‘eo | 
a pee ne TE LO 19 th * 

2) a eae Gal. 7 2 “lar 
: Bi 
1 

e 
£8 

8 

S 

e 
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cme as we we Ke me at ecetea tn Semaine ee mee et vneei sc nal eam te TEM ART oh ate ar ie le ae te eS eee ae bag tame Be mF 

  

. , 

unt(p STATES DEPARTMENT OF. JUSTICE 

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

New Orleans, Louisiana | 

March 21, 1964 tet 

peb_ 3-2 FU CARLOS MARCELLO 

pwitta, a Hintenalse , a = 

? » Raymon ' ew Orleans 

Police officer assigned to the District Attorney's office, 

advised that shortly after the assassination of President 

John F. @dy he was conducting an investigation to locate 

David W errie who was alleged to have been an associate of 

Lee H ey Oswald. In connection with this investigation he 

attempted to locate Ferrie at his residence and in the course 

    

_ of his investigation at Ferrie's residence, 3330 Lo 

Avenue Parkway, he found the following material: 
a pte AL f. ! Ve 

undated letters addressed to Mr. Jack. 

Vitssernan, Varner. Building, Washington, D. C. Arter] 

Signed D. W. Ferrie, bearing the return address 

of Room 307, Maya Excelsior, Guatemala. (It 

should be noted that the only difference in these . 

letters is that one copy has handwritten corrections 

and notations on page 2); 

An undated letter, addressed to Jack and signed 

Dave; 

Ae An unda r, addressed to 

A and 

) eens : 
First page of David W. Ferrie's bank book 

with the Whitney National Bank of New Orleans. 

Mr. Comstock advised that this material was obtained 

without a warrant and the search was not conducted incidental 

to an arrest as Ferrie was not present at his residence and was 

not located until several days subsequent to his investigation 

at this address. Mr. Comstock advised that he made copies of 

above material which he made available on February 13, 1964. 
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CARLOS MARCELLO - , 

David W. Ferrie is a former pilot for Eastern 
Airlines and according to Raymond Comstock is a notorious 
homosexual in the City of New Orleans. Ferrie was observed 
during the course of the trial of Carlos Marcello during 
the month of November, 19263, to be in frequent contact with 
defense attorneys G. Wra ll and Jack Wasserman. Gill 
and Wasserman were Carlos Marcellos principal defense 
attorneys. 

David W. Ferrie when interviewed by New Orleans FBI 
Agents in connection with another investigation on November 
25, 1963, admitted that he has been employed by Attorney 
G. Wray Gill since March, 1962, and admitted working from 
August, 1963 to November, 1963 on the case involving Carlos 
Marcello who had been charged in Federal Court in connection 
with a fraudulent birth certificate. 

Ferrie admitted visiting Guatemala on October 1l, 
1963, and departing Guatemala October 18, 1963, and entering 
Guatemala on October 30, 1963, and departing November 1, 1963. 
This information is confirmed by U. 3S. Passport number BO85860 
that Ferrie exhibited when being interviewed by Bureau Agents 
on another matter on November 25, 1963. 

David W. Ferrie is identical with New Orleans 
Police Department number 107026. He was born in Cleveland, 
Ohio, on March 28, 1918, is 5'11", weighs 195 pounds. He 
is bald and wears a home-made wig. Ferrie's police Depart- 
ment record does not reflect a conviction. 

This document contains neither recommendations 
nor conclusions of the FBI. It is the property of the FBI 
and is loaned to your agency; it and its contents are not 
to be distributed outside your agency. 
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‘Elsur indices and general indices have been searched 
dn the names included in the request and all appropriate files |     

     

   
Dallas indices search was conducted by 

Support ,Personnel, end ee reviews a 
conducted by SA‘ s 

      

  

ADDENDUM _-FOR THE INFORMATION OF THE BUREAU. wy 
* ea ae He, . “a : 

; Dallas is enclosing one copy of Buffalo letter to 
the Bureau dated 2/2 captioned . 
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FD+203 (Reve bo9be00) . FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

~ 7a t on 

: vote pele 

L . 

On Novembor 22, 1553, SA RAGIS L, Tenosr waco an 

Unitod Stdtos District Court, Now Ovloans, Lowisianc,.ov cae 

trial of CARLOS MARCELLO and JOCNPiR MARCELLO, wno Zac soon 

-onaxced with Praud Against the CGovornment. UDLNT Ch decade 

aad 2.N. sessions of the trial on tuis cave, Sa Wonca 

ODsorved VINCENT JOSEPH MARCELLO, a brother of Cimuos, anc 

GOSLPH MARCELLOY at the trial. 
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This document contains neither recommendations nor conclurione of tho FDI. It de the property of tae FGI and io.soaned to 

your agency; st and its contents gre not to be diatributed ouluide your agency, ' 
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UNITED STATES GOVERNM. 

Memora ndum 
ro _ : DYRECTOR, FBI (62117290) 

coi: (AtEm Congressional Inquiry Unit) 
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yrom” SAC, CHICAGO (92-350-Sub 20) 
4 

  

aS. 4 \ 

suByjecT: _ELSUR 
° “HOUSE SELECT. COMMITTEE a 
A . ON ASSASSINATIONS _ (HSCA) 4o . 

oo , 
yy” - 

Cy . | ] 
Re Bureau airtel, 4/27/78. 

Enclosed herewith under separate cover are two (2) 

copies each of available logs of conversations monitored by 

Chicago of the individuals described in referenced Bureau 

airtel during the period January 1, 1962 through December * 

31, 1964. QA 

In connection with this, all Chicago Elsur and oe 

general indices have been searched in the names included. ( 

in the request and all appropriate files reviewed. SAs . 

JOSEPH P. DOYLE, MARTHA ANN PITTARD, ROBERT E. HARTZ and. we! 

JAMES F. BONNER participated in this project. Where no a 

logs are transmitted for individuals included in the request, 

none were found. 
fap.” 

The following communications in the form of { yi / 

original logs are enclosed: Ve 

    
  

co Q- Bureau 
po 1 - Package 

1 - Chicago 

(GB ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED 
— E HEREINIS UNCLASSIFIED 

"  DATE_act1-83..BYS 

     

= . Buy U.S. Savings Bonds Regularly on the Payroll Savings Plan - 
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION 

FOIPA DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET 

      

: 
od haf ans 

3. Page(s) withheld entirely at this location in the file. One or more of the following statements, where 

indicated, explain this deletion. 
rn 

Deleted under exemption(s) b¥2a TWXC with no segregable Oe | 

material available for release to you. 

  

(CJ Information pertained only to a third party with no reference to you or the subject of your request. 

(CJ) Information pertained only to a third party. Your name is listed in the title only. 

() Document(s) originating with the following government agency(ies) 

, was/were forwarded to them for direct response to you. * 
  

  

——__.-_ Page(s) referred for consultation to the following government agency(ies); 

as the information originated with them. You will 

be advised of availability upon return of the material to the FBI. 

  

  

___._ Page(s) withheld for the following reason(s): 

  

  

() ~=sFor your information: 
  

  

Xl The following number is to be used for reference regarding these pages: 

G2-117290-¥7¥xb PreeES 2 4 10 

  

SF: 

“ DELETED PAGE(S); 
NO DUPLICATION FEE 

XXXXXX FOR THIS PAGE 

XXXXXX 
XXXXXX 
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